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CAUTION REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certaimfard-looking statements within the meaning of Biwate Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. Forwardeoking statements typically are identified by a$eéerms such as "may", "will", "should", "plan'gXpect”, "anticipate'
"estimate", and similar words, although some fodsaoking statements are expressed differentlywBod looking statements represent our
judgment regarding future events, but we can givassurance that such judgments will prove to loeecb Such statements are subjec
risks and uncertainties that could cause actualtee® differ materially from those projected unch forward-looking statements. Certain
factors which could materially affect our resultslaur future performance are described below utilisk Factors" and "Critical Accountil
Policies" in "lItem 7. Management's Discussion amalfsis of Financial Condition and Results of Ogiers. " See "ltem 7. Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations - Forward-Looking Statemeéfsrward-looking statements are
inherently uncertain as they are based on curpgrectations and assumptions concerning future exaerd are subject to numerous known
and unknown risks and uncertainties. We cautionnaiuto place undue reliance on these forward-logpktatements, which are only
predictions and speak only as of the date of #p®rt. Except as required by law, we undertakebligation to update or publicly announce
revisions to any forward-looking statements toaeffuture events or developments.

Part |
ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS.
Overview

Asta Funding, Inc. acquires, manages, collectssamndces portfolios of consumer receivables. Thpestolios generally consist of one or
more of the following types of consumer receivables

o charged-off receivables -- accounts that have be#ten-off by the originators and may have bpesviously serviced by collection
agencies;

o semi-performing receivables -- accounts wheralti#tor is currently making partial or irregular minly payments, but the accounts may
have been written-off by the originators; and

o performing receivables -- accounts where theatebtmaking regular monthly payments that may aymot have been delinquent in the
past.

We acquire these consumer receivable portfoli@ssagnificant discount to the amount actually owgdhe debtors. We acquire these
portfolios after a qualitative and quantitative lgess of the underlying receivables and calculhtegurchase price so that our estimated cash
flow offers us an adequate return on our acquisitiests and servicing expenses. After purchaspaytfolio, we actively monitor its
performance and review and adjust our collectiath servicing strategies accordingly.
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We purchase receivables from creditors and otteosigh privately negotiated direct sales and anstio which sellers of receivables seek
bids from several pre-qualified debt purchasergs€hreceivables consist primarily of MasterCardifia(R), private label credit card
accounts, telecom wireless charge-offs, among dyipexs of receivables. We pursue new acquisitibre®osumer receivable portfolios from
originators of consumer debt, on an ongoing basaugh:

o our relationships with industry participants,leotion agencies, investors and our financing sesjrc
o brokers who specialize in the sale of consunmm@ivable portfolios; and
o other sources.

Our objective is to maximize our return on investtnen acquired consumer receivable portfolios. Assalt, before acquiring a portfolio, we
analyze the portfolio to determine how to best nmazé collections in a cost efficient manner andidieevhether to use our internal servicing
and collection department, or third-party collestagencies and attorneys.

If we elect to outsource the servicing of receieabbur senior management typically determinesipeopriate thirgsarty collection agenci
and attorneys based on the type of receivabledpsed. Once a group of receivables is sent to-ffarty collection agencies and attorneys,
our management actively monitors and reviews thid-harty collection agencies and attorneys' paenfmmce on an ongoing basis. Based on
portfolio performance considerations, our manageragher will move certain receivables from onedkparty collection agency and attorr
to another or to our internal servicing departmgeittanticipates that this will result in an ine®e in collections or it will sell the portfolia |
December 2002, we acquired a collection centerchiviikpanded our internal collection and serviciagabilities. The collection center
currently employs approximately 55 staff, includsenior management and has the capacity for maret80 employees. We believe that
retention of these employees, as well as the isedtaapacity available at the collection centelt,metter assist us in monitoring our third-
party collection agencies and attorneys, whilergjuiis greater flexibility in the future for servigiin-house a larger percentage of our
consumer receivable portfolios.

We acquire portfolios through a combination of intdly generated cash flow and bank debt. In the, an certain large portfolio acquisitic
we have partnered with a large financial institatio which we shared in the finance income gendraxtam the collections on the portfolios.

For the years ended September 30, 2005, 2004 @8] a0r finance income was approximately $69.5iam|l$51.2 million and $34.9 millic
respectively, and our net income was approxim&i8ly.0 million, $22.2 million and $11.6 million, rEectively. During these same years our
net cash collections were approximately $168.9iom)I$114.0 million and $80.5 million respectively.

We were formed in 1994 as an affiliate of Asta Grdacorporated, an entity owned by Arthur Stewur, Ghairman of the Board and an
Executive Vice President, Gary Stern, our PresidedtChief Executive Officer, and other memberthefStern family, to purchase, at a
small discount to face value, retail installmeriesaontracts secured by motor vehicles. We be@ameblic company in November 1995. In
1999, we decided to capitalize on our managementte than 40 years of experience and expertiseguiang and managing consumer
receivable portfolios for Asta Group. As a reswig, ceased purchasing automobile contracts and tidtassistance and financial support of
Asta Group, purchased our first significant consurmeeeivable portfolio. Since then, Asta Group eglaacquiring consumer receivable
portfolios and, accordingly, does not compete wih
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Industry Overview

The purchasing, servicing and collection of chargdsemi-performing and performing consumer reables is a growing industry that is
driven by:

o increasing levels of consumer debt;
o0 increasing defaults of the underlying receivabdesl
o0 increasing utilization of third-party providersadollect such receivables.

According to the U.S. Federal Reserve Board, coesumedit has increased from $1.2 trillion at DebenB1, 1997, to $2.2 trillion at August
31, 2005. According to the Nilson Report, a creditd industry newsletter, the consumer credit ntasiiéincrease to $2.8 trillion by 2010
and credit card charge-offs are predicted to r&¢h9 billion by 2005, up from $18.0 billion in 129

We believe that as a result of the difficulty irleoting these receivables and the desire of oaliiig institutions to focus on their core
businesses and to generate revenue from theseables, originating institutions are increasinglgoting to sell these portfolios.

Strategy

Our primary objective is to utilize our managemeekperience and expertise to effectively growhusiness by identifying, evaluating,
pricing and acquiring consumer receivable port®hmd maximizing collections of such receivablea aost efficient manner. Our strategy
includes:

0 managing the collection and servicing of our comer receivable portfolios, including outsourcingnajority of those activities to maintain
low fixed overhead,;

o selling accounts on an opportunistic basis, gdlyaivhen our efforts have been exhausted throtagitional collecting methods, or when
pricing is at our indifference point;

o expanding financial flexibility through increaseapital and lines of credit;
o0 capitalizing on our strategic relationships teritify and acquire consumer receivable portfolars]
o expanding our business through the purchasersfuroer receivables from new and existing sources.

We believe that as a result of our management'sreqiee and expertise, and the fragmented yet ggpmiarket in which we operate, we are
well-positioned to successfully implement our stept

We are a Delaware corporation whose principal etvezoffices are located at 210 Sylvan Avenue, Englod Cliffs, New Jersey 07632. We
were incorporated in New Jersey on July 7, 1994veere reincorporated in Delaware on October 125189a result of a merger with a
Delaware corporation. Unless the context otherngsgiires, the terms "we", "us" or "our" as useceherefer to Asta Funding, Inc. and our
subsidiaries.
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CONSUMER RECEIVABLES BUSINESS
Receivables Purchase Program

We purchase bulk receivable portfolios that inclabarged-off receivables, semi-performing receigataind performing receivables. These
receivables consist primarily of MasterCard(R),a(R), private label credit card accounts, telecareless receivables, among other types of
receivables.

From time to time, we may acquire directly, andiiectly through the consumer receivable portfotivst we acquire, secured consumer asset
portfolios.

We identify potential portfolio acquisitions on angoing basis through:

o our relationships with industry participants,leotion agencies, investors and our financing sesjrc
o brokers who specialize in the sale of consunmivable portfolios; and

o other sources.

Historically, the purchase prices of the consureeeivable portfolios that we have acquired havegedrfrom less than $500,000 to more t
$50 million. As a part of our strategy to acquiomsumer receivable portfolios, we have from timértee entered into, and may continue to
enter into, participation and profit sharing agreais with our sources of financing and our thirdipaollection agencies and attorneys.
These arrangements may take the form of a jointvith one of our third-party collection agencieslattorneys or financing source who
assists in the acquisition of a portfolio and pdavus with more favorable non-recourse financingiseor a discounted servicing commission.

We utilize our relationships with brokers, thirdrfyacollection agencies and attorneys, and setleéportfolios to locate portfolios for
purchase. Our senior management is responsible for:

o coordinating due diligence, including in someasagn-site visits to the seller's office;
o stratifying and analyzing the portfolio charaigtcs;

o valuing the portfolio;

o preparing bid proposals;

0 negotiating pricing and terms;

o closing the purchase; and

o coordinating the receipt of account documentdaforthe acquired portfolios.
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The seller or broker typically supplies us withheit a sample listing or the actual portfolio besiodd on compact disk, a diskette or other f
of media. We analyze each consumer receivableghiortb determine if it meets our purchasing cide¥We may then prepare a bid or
negotiate a purchase price. If a purchase is cdethleenior management monitors the portfolio'éoperance and uses this information in
determining future buying criteria and pricing.

We purchase receivables at substantial discoumts fine balance actually owed by the consumer. ierméne how much to bid on a
portfolio by evaluating many different variableach as:

o The number of collection agencies previouslymaptiing to collect the receivables in the portfolio;
o the average balance of the receivables;

o the age of the receivables;

o past history of performance of similar assets;

o number of days since charge-off;

o payments made since charge-off;

o the credit originator and their credit guidelines

o the locations of the debtors; and

o0 assets found within portfolios.

Once a receivable portfolio has been identifiedpfmential purchase, we prepare various analyssedban extracting customer level data
from external sources, other than the issuer, &yaa the potential collectibility of the portfoliVe also analyze the portfolio by comparir
to similar portfolios previously acquired by us.dddition, we perform qualitative analyses of otimatters affecting the value of portfolios,
including a review of the delinquency, charge pfacement and recovery policies of the originagwall as the collection authority granted
by the originator to any third party collection ages, and, if possible, by reviewing their recgvefforts on the particular portfolio. After
these evaluations are completed, members of oisrsmanagement discuss the findings, decide whetherake the purchase and finalize
price at which we are willing to purchase the pmitf,

We purchase most of our consumer receivable pa#fdirectly from originators and other sellersliting, from time to time, our thirgarty
collection agencies and attorneys through privatelyotiated direct sales and through auction tapessn which sellers of receivables seek
bids from several pre-qualified debt purchasers.a¥§e, from time to time, use the services of brekin order for us to consider a potential
seller as a source of receivables, a variety dbfaare considered. Sellers must demonstratahteathave:

o adequate internal controls to detect fraud;
o the ability to provide post sale support; and

o the capacity to honor put-back and return wayragqjuests.



Generally, our portfolio purchase agreements petiicht we can return certain accounts to the seltéin a specified time period. However,
in some transactions, we may acquire a portfolid féw, if any, rights to return accounts to thkeseAfter acquiring a portfolio, we conduct
a detailed analysis to determine which accountsamortfolio should be returned to the sellerhaligh the terms of each portfolio purchase
agreement differ, examples of accounts that magtened to the seller include:

o debts paid prior to the cutoff date;

o debts in which the consumer filed bankruptcy ptdothe cutoff date;
o debts in which the consumer was deceased prinuttsf date; and

o fraudulent accounts.

Accounts returned to sellers for the fiscal yeardesl 2005, 2004 and 2003 have been determineditorbaterial. Our purchase agreements
do not contain any provision for a limitation orethumber of accounts that can be returned to ther.se

We generally use third-parties to determine barkampl deceased accounts, which allows us to foeusesources on portfolio collections.
Under a typical portfolio purchase agreement, tikeisrefunds the portion of the purchase pricetattable to the returned accounts or
delivers replacement receivables to us. Occasipnaé will acquire a well seasoned, or older, piitfat a reduced price from a seller that is
unable to meet all of our purchasing criteria. Whenacquire such portfolios, the purchase pricissounted beyond the typical discounts
receive on the portfolios we purchase that meepauchasing criteria.

Receivable Servicing

Our objective is to maximize our return on investtnen acquired consumer receivable portfolios. Assalt, before acquiring a portfolio, we
analyze the portfolio to determine how to best nmézé collections in a cost efficient manner andidieevhether to use our internal servicing
and collection department or third-party collectagencies and attorneys.

Therefore, if we are successful in acquiring thefptios, we can promptly process the receivabhed were purchased and commence the
collection process. Unlike collection agencies tiptcally have only a specified period of timeréxover a receivable, as the portfolio owr
we have significantly more flexibility and can dstsh payment programs.

Once a portfolio has been acquired, we or our thady collection agencies or attorneys generatiwrload all receivable information
provided by the seller into our account managersgstem and reconcile certain information with thi@imation provided by the seller in the
purchase contract. We or our third-party collecégencies or attorneys send notification lettershbigors of each acquired account
explaining, among other matters, our new ownerahipasking that the obligor contact us. In addjtiee notify the three major credit
reporting agencies of our new ownership of theivedses.
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We presently outsource the majority of our receli@aervicing to third-party collection agencies atibrneys. Our senior management
typically determines the appropriate third-partjlextion agency and attorneys based on the typeaivables purchased. Once a group of
receivables is sent to a third-party collectionraxyeor attorney, our management actively monitoi r@views the third-party collection
agencies and attorneys' performance on an ongaisig.lOur management receives detailed analyssding collection activity and

portfolio performance, from our internal servicidgpartments to assist it in evaluating the resflthe efforts of the third-party collection
agencies and attorneys. Based on portfolio perfocmguidelines, our management will move certaieik@bles from one third-party
collection agency or attorney to another, or toiaternal servicing department if it anticipateattthis will result in an increase in collections.

In December 2002, we acquired a collection ceihi@r ¢urrently employs approximately 55 experienpesons with the capacity for over :
employees. This facility expands our internal aditen and servicing capabilities, gives us grefiexibility and control over the servicing of
our consumer receivables portfolios and assisis a®nitoring our third-party collection agenciexaattorneys..

We have four main internal servicing departments:
o collection/skiptrace;

o legal;

o customer service; and

0 accounting.

Collection/Skiptrace. The collection/skiptrace d#peent is responsible for making contact with théigors and collecting on our consumer
receivable portfolios that are not being servicedhird-party collection agencies and attorneysshepartment uses a friendly, customer
service approach to collect on receivables. Thrahgtuse of our collection software and telephgrséesn, each collector is responsible for:

0 contacting customers;
o explaining the benefits of making payment ondhkgations; and
o working with the customers to develop acceptaid@ns to satisfy their obligations.

We and our third-party collection agencies andrattgs have the flexibility to structure repaymelains that accommodate the needs of
obligors by:

o offering obligors a discount on the overall ohtign; and
o tailoring repayment plans that provide for thgrmpant of these obligations as a component of thigats monthly budget.
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We also use a series of collection letters, lajer@nt reminders, and settlement offers that areagrat specific intervals or at the request of
a member of our collection department. When thiectibn department cannot contact the customeithgretelephone or mail, the account is
referred to the skiptrace department.

The skiptrace department is responsible for logadind contacting customers who could not be cosdiaay either the collection or legal
departments. The skiptrace employees use a vafigiyblic and private third-party databases to tecastomers. Once a customer is located
and contact is made by a skiptracer, the accouhersreferred back to the collection or legal depant for follow-up. The skiptrace
department is also responsible for finding curemployers and locating assets of obligors whenitiisemation is deemed necessary.

Legal. If the collection department determines thatcustomer has the ability to satisfy his olil@abut our normal collection activities he
not resulted in any resolution of the customerlgyations, the account is referred to the legalagigpent, which consists of non-lawyer
administrative staff experienced in collection worke legal department refers legal case procesdingutside counsel. The legal departr
also refers accounts to the skiptrace departmestttain a current phone number, address, the @tafiassets of the obligor or the identit
the obligor's employer. In addition, the legal déq@nt communicates with the collection attornédnat tve utilize throughout the country.
Over the past eighteen months, we have employedra aggressive legal strategy that will yield moolections over a longer period of
time.

Customer Service. The customer service departragasponsible for:

o handling incoming calls from debtors and thirdtp&ollection agencies that are responsible fdlecting on our consumer receivable
portfolios;

o coordinating customer inquiries and assistingcthilection agencies in the collection process;

o handling buy-back and information requests frampanies who have purchased receivables from us;
o working with the buyers during the transitionipdrand post sale process; and

o handling any issues that may arise once a redeiymrtfolio has been sold.

Accounting. In addition to the customary accounfungction, the accounting department is respongiate
o making daily deposits of customer payments;

0 posting these payments to the customer's account;

0 mailing monthly statements to customers; and

0 in conjunction with the customer service deparimgroviding senior management with weekly and thiyrreceivable activity and
performance reports.
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Accounting employees also assist collection depamtramployees in handling customer disputes wiganeto payment and balance
information. The accounting department also astigtsustomer service department in the handlifgugtack requests from companies \
have purchased receivables from us. In additianatitounting department reviews the results ofdtlection of consumer receivable
portfolios that are being serviced by third-parylection agencies and attorneys.

Collections Represented by Account Sales

Certain collections represent account sales tar akblet buyers to help maximize revenue and casvsflgVe feel that our business model of
not having a large number of collectors, couplethilegal strategy where we try to attach liers jadgments on obligors, allows us the
flexibility to sell accounts at prices that argadtive to us and as important, sell the less dblgraccounts within our collective portfolios.
There are many factors that contribute to the @mcisf which receivable to sell and which to seeyimcluding:

o the age of the receivables;
o the status of the receivables -- whether paymgpa-paying; and
o the selling price.

Collections represented by account sales for Hualfiyears ended September 30, 2005, 2004 andv28@3$64.7 million, $40.3 million and
$21.5 million, respectively. Collections represenity account sales as a percentage of total ciolfecfor the fiscal years ended September
30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were 38.3%, 35.3% and 26&%bectively.

Marketing

The Company has established relationships withdseoWwho market consumer receivable portfolios flianks, finance companies and other
credit providers. In addition, the Company subssito national publications that list consumer ireddle portfolios for sale. The Company
also directly contacts banks, finance companieasttogr credit providers to solicit consumer recelgalfor sale.

Competition

Our business of purchasing distressed consumeivaddes is highly competitive and fragmented, ardexpect that competition from new
and existing companies will increase. We competh:wi

o other purchasers of consumer receivables, imjuttiird-party collection companies; and
o other financial services companies who purchassumer receivables.

Some of our competitors are larger and more estaddi and may have substantially greater finartei@hnological, personnel and other
resources than we have, including greater accebe toapital market system. We believe that noviddal competitor or group of competitc
has a dominant presence in the market.
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We compete with our competitors for consumer readgey portfolios based on many factors, including:
o purchase price;

0 representations, warranties and indemnities stqde

o speed in making purchase decisions; and

o reputation of the purchaser.

Our strategy is designed to capitalize on the nmiarkack of a dominant industry player. We beli¢lvat our management's experience and
expertise in identifying, evaluating, pricing armjairing consumer receivable portfolios and manggimilections coupled with our strategic
alliances with third-party collection agencies atibrneys and our sources of financing give usmapstitive advantage. However, we cannot
assure that we will be able to compete successdigifynst current or future competitors or that cetitipn will not increase in the future.

Management Information Systems

We believe that a high degree of automation is ssary to enable us to grow and successfully convpigeother finance companies.
Accordingly, we continually upgrade our computerdveare and, when necessary, our software to sugip@gervicing and recovery of
consumer receivables acquired for liquidation. @lecommunications and computer systems allow ggiittkly and accurately process large
amounts of data necessary to purchase and seonsemer receivable portfolios. In addition, we refythe information technology of our
third-party collection agencies and attorneys agribglically review their systems to ensure thaytbe@n adequately service our consumer
receivable portfolios.

Due to our desire to increase productivity throagtomation, we periodically review our systemsgossible upgrades and enhancements.
Government Regulation

The relationship of a consumer and a creditor ieresively regulated by federal, state and munidgas, rules, regulations and ordinances.
These laws include, but are not limited to, théofeing federal statutes and regulations : the Fadeuth-In-Lending Act, the Fair Credit
Billing Act, the Equal Opportunity Act and the F&redit Reporting Act, as well as comparable sestin states where consumers reside
and/or where creditors are located. Among othergthithe laws and regulations applicable to var@aditors impose disclosure requirem:
regarding the advertisement, application, estafvlesit and operation of credit card accounts or difps of credit programs. Federal law
requires a creditor to disclose to consumers, anotimgy things, the interest rates, fees, graceger@nd balance calculations methods
associated with their accounts. In addition, coremsnare entitled to have payments and creditsegppdi their accounts promptly, to receive
prescribed notices and to require billing errorbeéaesolved promptly. In addition, some laws podtdertain discriminatory practices in
connection with the extension of credit. Furthéaifeslaws may limit the interest rate and the feas a creditor may impose on consumers.
Failure by the creditors to have complied with &mille laws could create claims and rights to ¢ffseconsumers that would reduce or
eliminate their obligations, which could have a eni@l adverse effect on our operations. Pursuaagiteements under which we purchase
receivables, we are typically indemnified againessks resulting from the failure of the creditohéwe complied with applicable laws relating
to the receivables prior to our purchase of suckivables.
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Certain laws, including the laws described abovay fimit our ability to collect amounts owing withspect to the receivables regardless of
any act or omission on our part. For example, utlieeFederal Fair Credit Billing Act, a credit casduer may be subject to certain claims
and defenses arising out of certain transactiomghich a credit card is used if the consumer haden@agood faith attempt to obtain
satisfactory resolution of a problem relative te transaction and, except in cases where therspsdafied relationship between the person
honoring the card and the credit card issuer, theust of the initial transaction exceeds $50 amrdplace where the initial transaction
occurred was in the same state as the consumiéirig biddress or within 100 miles of that addresscordingly, as a purchaser of defaulted
receivables, we may purchase receivables subjeetithdefenses on the part of the consumer. Q#lves provide that, in certain instances,
consumers cannot be held liable for, or their ligbis limited to $50 with respect to, chargeghe credit card credit account that were a r¢
of an unauthorized use of the credit card accddotassurances can be given that certain of théviedales were not established as a result of
unauthorized use of a credit card account, anadyreatgly, the amount of such receivables may natdikectible by us.

Several federal, state and municipal laws, rulegulations and ordinances, including, but not Eaito, the Federal Fair Debt Collection
Practices Act and the Federal Trade CommissioraAdtcomparable state statutes regulate consumecalédztion activity. Although, for a
variety of reasons, we may not be specifically sabjo the FDCPA and certain state statutes spattifiaddressing third-party debt
collectors, it is our policy to comply with appliga laws in our collection activities. Additionallgur Third-party collection agencies and
attorneys may be subject to these laws. To thenetttat some or all of these laws apply to oureailbn activities or our thirgrarty collectior
agencies and attorneys' collection activitiespyfaito comply with such laws could have a materiatlverse effect on us.

Additional laws may be enacted that could impog#itamhal restrictions on the servicing and colleatof receivables. Such new laws may
adversely affect the ability to collect the recéiles.

Because the receivables were originated and serpigesuant to a variety of federal and/or stateslawa variety of entities and involved
consumers in all 50 states, the District of Colusrdoid Puerto Rico, there can be no assurancelitbaigaal servicing entities have at all
times been in substantial compliance with appliedélv. Additionally, there can be no assurancewmabr our third-party collection agencies
and attorneys have been or will continue to bdl dinges in substantial compliance with applicalae. The failure to comply with applicable
law could materially adversely affect our abilitydollect our receivables and could subject usitogased costs and fines and penalties.

We currently hold a number of licenses issued uagelicable consumer credit laws. Certain of ourent licenses and any licenses that we
may be required to obtain in the future may beexttp periodic renewal provisions and/or otheumegments. Our inability to renew licens
or to take any other required action with respeduch licenses could have a material adverseteffemn our results of operation and finan
condition.
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Employees
As of September 30, 2005, we had 131 full-time exygés. We are not a party to any collective bamgiagreement.
Risk Factors

You should carefully consider these risk factorsvaluating the Company. In addition to the followiisks, there may also be risks that we
do not yet know of or that we currently think amematerial that may also impair our business opeamatilf any of the following risks occur,
our business, results of operation or financialditton could be adversely affected, the tradingg@f our common stock could decline and
shareholders might lose all or part of their inueet.

We may not be able to purchase consumer receipalbtfolios at favorable prices or on sufficientiyvbrable terms or at all.

Our success depends upon the continued availabflitpnsumer receivable portfolios that meet oucpasing criteria and our ability to
identify and finance the purchases of such podfoliThe availability of consumer receivable poitfelat favorable prices and on terms
acceptable to us depends on a number of factosgdeudf our control, including:

o the continuation of the current growth trend amsumer debt;

o the continued volume of consumer receivable phbol available for sale; and

0 competitive factors affecting potential purchasand sellers of consumer receivable portfolios.

o the change in the bankruptcy laws, which makewite difficult for an individual to file under Chter 7 of the new bankruptcy law.

We have seen at certain times that the marketciguieng consumer receivable portfolios becomesennmmpetitive, thereby diminishing
from time to time our ability to acquire such re@diles at prices we are willing to pay.

The growth in consumer debt may also be affected by

0 a slowdown in the economy;

o reductions in consumer spending;

o changes in the underwriting criteria by origimat@and

o changes in laws and regulations governing consianding.

Any slowing of the consumer debt growth trend caelsllt in a decrease in the availability of consuneceivable portfolios for purchase t
could affect the purchase prices of such portfollgsy increase in the prices we are required tofpaguch portfolios in turn will reduce the
profit, if any, we generate from such portfolios.

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate azase our stock price to decline.
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Because of the nature of our business, our quadedrating results may fluctuate, which may adefgraffect the market price of our
common stock. Our results may fluctuate as a re$wahy of the following:

o the timing and amount of collections on our cansureceivable portfolios;

o our inability to identify and acquire additior@insumer receivable portfolios;

o a decline in the estimated value of our consueegivable portfolio recoveries;
0 increases in operating expenses associatedheithrowth of our operations; and
o general and economic market conditions.

We may not be able to recover sufficient amountsumconsumer receivable portfolios to recoverabsts associated with the purchase of
those portfolios and to fund our operations.

We acquire and collect on consumer receivable gl that contain charged-off, semi-performing aedforming receivables. In order to
operate profitably over the long term, we must carally purchase and collect on a sufficient voluofieeceivables to generate revenue that
exceeds our costs. For accounts that are charded-eEmi-performing, the originators or interimmmevs of the receivables generally have:

0 made numerous attempts to collect on these digiga often using both their in-house collectitaffsand third-party collection agencies;
o subsequently deemed these obligations as untbléeand
o charged-off these obligations.

These receivable portfolios are purchased at sigmf discounts to the amount the consumers owesd heceivables are difficult to collect
and actual recoveries may vary and be less thaantoaint expected. In addition, our collections maysen in a weak economic cycle. We
may not recover amounts in excess of our acquiséiad servicing costs.

Our ability to recover on our portfolios and prodwsufficient returns can be negatively impactedhgyquality of the purchased receivables.
In the normal course of our portfolio acquisitioasme receivables may be included in the portfdhas fail to conform to certain terms of
purchase agreements and we may seek to returnrdmseables to the seller for payment or replacgmexeivables. However, we cannot
guarantee that any of such sellers will be abla¢et their payment obligations to us. Accounts Wafre unable to return to sellers may
yield no return. If cash flows from operations ks than anticipated as a result of our inabititgollect sufficient amounts on o
receivables, our ability to satisfy our debt obligas, purchase new portfolios and our future ghoarnd profitability may be materially
adversely affected.

We are subject to intense competition for the pasehof consumer receivable portfolios.
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We compete with other purchasers of consumer rabkportfolios, with third-party collection ageesiand with financial services
companies that manage their own consumer receiyalbtiolios. We compete on the basis of reputatiotiistry experience and performar
Some of our competitors have greater capital, persioand other resources than we have. The possibig of new competitors, including
competitors that historically have focused on tbguésition of different asset types, and the exgeatcrease in competition from current
market participants may reduce our access to comsteneivable portfolios. Aggressive pricing by campetitors could raise the price of
consumer receivable portfolios above levels thaaweewilling to pay, which could reduce the numbgconsumer receivable portfolios
suitable for us to purchase or if purchased byeduce the profits, if any, generated by such pbot. If we are unable to purchase receiv:
portfolios at favorable prices or at all, our figarincome and earnings could be materially reduced.

We are dependent upon third parties to servicejarityaof our consumer receivable portfolios.

Although we utilize our in-house collection staiffdollect some of our receivables, we outsourcejiity of our receivable servicing. As a
result, we are dependent upon the efforts of dud fharty-collection agencies and attorneys toiserand collect our consumer receivables.
However, any failure by our third party collectiagencies and attorneys to adequately perform timifeservices for us or remit such
collections to us could materially reduce our fioeimcome and our profitability. In addition, oimdnce income and profitability could be
materially adversely affected if we are not able¢oure replacement third party collection ageramsattorneys and redirect payments from
the debtors to our new third party collection agesi@nd attorneys promptly in the event our agregsneith our third-party collection
agencies and attorneys are terminated, our thirg-pallection agencies and attorneys fail to adeely perform their obligations or if our
relationships with such third-party collection agiess and attorneys adversely change.

Our collections may decrease if bankruptcy filingsrease.

During times of economic recession, the amountedhadted consumer receivables generally increaggish contributes to an increase in the
amount of personal bankruptcy filings. Under certankruptcy filings, a debtor's assets are soléppay credit originators, but since the
defaulted consumer receivables we purchase areajsnensecured we often would not be able to ooltan those receivables. We cannot
assure you that our collection experience woulddeatine with an increase in bankruptcy filingsolfr actual collection experience with
respect to a defaulted consumer receivables pirifobignificantly lower than we projected when pugchased the portfolio, our earnings
could be negatively affected.

If we are unable to access external sources ofi¢ing, we may not be able to fund and grow our afi@ns.

We depend on loans from our credit facility andeotiixternal sources to fund and expand our op@satiour ability to grow our business is
dependent on our access to additional financingcapéal resources. The failure to obtain financing capital as needed would limit our
ability to:

o purchase consumer receivable portfolios; and
o achieve our growth plans.

In addition, our financing source imposes certastnictive covenants, including financial covenaftslure to satisfy any of these covenants
could:

-16-



o cause our indebtedness to become immediateh\bfmya
o preclude us from further borrowings from thesistaxy sources; and
o prevent us from securing alternative sourcegnafiicing necessary to purchase consumer receipati®lios and to operate our business.

We use estimates for recognizing finance incomsutostantially all of our consumer receivable pdigfawvestments and our earnings would
be reduced if actual results are less than estimate

We recognize finance income on substantially abwf consumer receivable portfolios using the edemethod. We only use this method if
we can reasonably estimate the expected amouritraimg) of cash to be collected on a specific pdidfbased on historic experience and
other factors. Under the interest method, we reizegiinance income on the effective yield methoddushon the actual cash collected durii
period, future estimated cash flows and the padfotarrying value prior to the application of terent quarter's cash collections. The
estimated future cash flows are reevaluated guyartéfuture cash collections on these portfoliwsre less than what was estimated, we
would recognize less than anticipated finance ircompossibly an expense that would reduce ouliregguring such periods. Any
reduction in our earnings could materially adversdfect our stock price.

We may rely on third parties to locate, identifydavaluate consumer receivable portfolios availéngurchase.

We may rely on third parties, including brokers &nidd-party collection agencies and attorneysidémtify consumer receivable portfolios
and, in some instances, to assist us in our evatuahd purchase of these portfolios. As a re#fistjch third parties fail to identify receivable
portfolios or if our relationships with such thiparties are not maintained, our ability to identfyd purchase additional receivable portfolios
could be materially adversely affected. In additibnve, or such parties fail to correctly or adatply evaluate the value or collectibility of
these consumer receivable portfolios, we may payrtach for such portfolios and our earnings codabgatively affected.

The loss of an asset type could impact our alititgcquire receivable portfolios.
In the event one of our asset classes is no laagglable to us, our purchases may decline andesuits might suffer.
We may not be successful at acquiring receivalfleew asset types or in implementing a new prigtigcture.

We may pursue the acquisition of receivable pddfobf asset types in which we have little currexpierience. We may not be successful in
completing any acquisitions of receivables of thesset types and our limited experience in theset &gpes may impair our ability to collect
on these receivables. This may cause us to pamtmb for these receivables, and consequently, wenoiegenerate a profit from these
receivable portfolio acquisitions.

The loss of any of our executive officers may adebr affect our operations and our ability to ssstelly acquire receivable portfolios.
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Arthur Stern, our Chairman and Executive Vice Rfest, Gary Stern, our President and Chief Exec@ifficer, and Mitchell Cohen, our
Chief Financial Officer are responsible for maksupstantially all management decisions, includiegednining which portfolios to purchat
the purchase price and other material terms of poctfiolio acquisitions. These decisions are insgntal to the success of our business. The
loss of the services of any of our executive oficsould disrupt our operations and adversely affac ability to successfully acquire
receivable portfolios.

The Stern family effectively controls Asta, subsialty reducing the influence of our other stockdeis.

Members of the Stern family including Arthur Ste@ary Stern and Barbara Marburger, daughter ofukr8tern and sister of Gary Stern,
trusts or custodial accounts for the benefit ofanichildren of Barbara Marburger and Gary SterrtaA3roup, Incorporated, and limited
liability companies controlled by Judith R. Fed@gce of Arthur Stern and cousin of Gary Sternwitich Arthur Stern, Alice Stern (wife of
Arthur Stern and mother of Gary Stern and Barbaaallrger), Gary Stern and trusts for the benefihefissue of Arthur Stern and the issue
of Gary Stern hold all economic interests, owrhia aggregate approximately 27.9% of our outstanslages of common stock. In addition,
other members of the Stern Family, such as adilttreln of Gary Stern and Barbara Marburger, ownitaaithl shares. As a result, the Stern
family is able to influence significantly the aat®that require stockholder approval, including:

o the election of a majority of our directors; and
o the approval of mergers, sales of assets or othporate transactions or matters submitted fuokstolder approval.

As a result, our other stockholders may have ldtleo influence over matters submitted for stodtoapproval. In addition, the Stern
family's influence could preclude any unsolicitedjaisition of us and consequently materially adelgraffect the price of our common sto

We have experienced rapid growth over the pastrakyears, which has placed significant demandswradministrative, operational and
financial resources and could result in an incréa®eir expenses.

We plan to continue our growth, which could pladdifional demands on our resources and cause panegs to increase. Future internal
growth will depend on a number of factors, inclydin

o the effective and timely initiation and developrhef relationships with sellers of consumer reable portfolios and strategic partners;
o our ability to maintain the collection of consumeceivables efficiently; and
o the recruitment, motivation and retention of dfiedd personnel.

Sustaining growth will also require the implemeittatof enhancements to our operational and findusgistems and will require additional
management, operational and financial resources€ltan be no assurance that we will be able t@geaur expanding operations
effectively or that we will be able to maintainaucelerate our growth and any failure to do soccadversely affect our ability to generate
finance income and control our expenses.
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Government regulations may limit our ability to oger and enforce the collection of our receivables.

Federal, state and municipal laws, rules, reguiatend ordinances may limit our ability to recoapd enforce our rights with respect to the
receivables acquired by us. These laws includeakmnhot limited to, the following federal statutesl regulations promulgated thereunder
and comparable statutes in states where consugside rand/or where creditors are located:

o the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act;
o the Federal Trade Commission Act;

o the Truth-In-Lending Act;

o the Fair Credit Billing Act;

o the Equal Credit Opportunity Act; and
o the Fair Credit Reporting Act.

We may be precluded from collecting receivablepuwehase where the creditor or other previous ownéhrird-party collection agency and
attorney failed to comply with applicable law iriginating or servicing such acquired receivablesnk relating to the collection of consumer
debt also directly apply to our business. Our faililo comply with any laws applicable to us, indhgdstate licensing laws, could limit our
ability to recover on receivables and could subjecto fines and penalties, which could reducesaunings and result in a default under our
loan arrangements. In addition, our third-partylemilon agencies and attorneys may be subjecesethnd other laws and their failure to
comply with such laws could also materially advirsdfect our finance income and earnings.

Additional laws may be enacted that could impog#itamhal restrictions on the servicing and colleatof receivables. Such new laws may
adversely affect the ability to collect on our rigedles, which could also adversely affect our ficeincome and earnings.

Because our receivables are generally originatddsarviced pursuant to a variety of federal anstate laws by a variety of entities and may
involve consumers in all 50 states, the Distric€ofumbia and Puerto Rico, there can be no asseitta¢ all original servicing entities have
at all times been in substantial compliance withligable law. Additionally, there can be no asseeathat we, or our Third-party collection
agencies and attorneys have been or will contioletat all times in substantial compliance witplaable law. The failure to comply with
applicable law could materially adversely affect ahility to collect our receivables and could fdbjus to increased costs, fines and
penalties.

We may incur substantial debt from time to time&@mnection with our purchase of consumer receivpbitfolios which could affect our
ability to obtain additional funds and may increase vulnerability to economic or business downgurn
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We may incur substantial indebtedness from tim&ne in connection with the purchase of consumeeikable portfolios and would be
subject to the risks associated with incurring sadebtedness, including:

o we would be required to dedicate a portion of@asgh flows from operations to pay debt servicéscasd, as a result, we would have less
funds available for operations, future acquisitiohsonsumer receivable portfolios, and other pagso

o it may be more difficult and expensive to obtadtditional funds through financings, if availabteah;

o we would be more vulnerable to economic downtamd fluctuations in interest rates, less ableitbstand competitive pressures and less
flexible in reacting to changes in our industry gretheral economic conditions; and

o if we defaulted under our existing credit fagildr if our creditors demanded payment of a portioall of our indebtedness, we may not
have sufficient funds to make such payments.

Our new amended and restated loan and securitgragrg increased our line of credit to $80 millioonh $60 million and expires on May
2006. We have pledged all of our portfolios of aonsr receivables to secure our borrowings andwgiest to covenants that may restrict
ability to operate our business. In December 2€%5 Company received a commitment from its lendirsgitution, which, subject to
completion and execution of the formal documentB,result in an increase in the line of creditftd80 million to $100 million with a
feature that, under certain circumstances, allosv®uncrease the line of credit to $125 millioleTamended and restated loan and security
agreement's expiration date remains May 11, 2006.

Any indebtedness that we incur under our existing ¢f credit will be collateralized by all of oportfolios of consumer receivables acquired
for liquidation. If we default under the indebtedaeecured by our assets, those assets would itebbeséo the secured creditor to satisfy our
obligations to the secured creditor. In additiom; credit facility imposes certain restrictive caaats, including financial covenants. Failur
satisfy any of these covenants could result ioadiny of the following:

o acceleration of the payment of our outstandiniglredness;

o cross defaults to and acceleration of the paymedér other financing arrangements;

o our inability to borrow additional amounts unader existing financing arrangements; and

o our inability to secure financing on favorablare or at all from alternative sources.

Any of these consequences could adversely affecaloility to acquire consumer receivable portfoléosl operate our business.

Class action suits and other litigation in our isttiy could divert our management's attention frgrarating our business and increase our
expenses.
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Certain originators and thirgarty collection agencies and attorneys in the wores credit industry have been subject to clageracaind othe
litigation. Claims include failure to comply witlpplicable laws and regulations and improper or gdié¢e origination and servicing practices.
If we become a party to such class action suitsthoer litigation, our results of operations andafigial condition could be materially advers
affected.

We may seek to make acquisitions that prove unsséideor strain or divert our resources.

We may seek to grow Asta through acquisitions lafteel businesses. Such acquisitions present hsksbuld materially adversely affect our
business and financial performance, including:

o the diversion of our management's attention fommeveryday business activities;

o the assimilation of the operations and persoahtile acquired business;

o the contingent and latent risks associated wighpast operations of, and other unanticipatedi@nabarising in, the acquired business; and
o the need to expand management, administratiomp@ctional systems.

If we make such acquisitions we cannot predict ivbet

o we will be able to successfully integrate therafiens of any new businesses into our business;

o we will realize any anticipated benefits of coatpt acquisitions; or

o there will be substantial unanticipated costeeiased with acquisitions.

In addition, future acquisitions by us may resnit i

o potentially dilutive issuances of our equity s#s;

o the incurrence of additional debt; and

o the recognition of significant charges for depaton and amortization related to goodwill andestintangible assets.

Although we have no present plans or intentionsc@rginuously evaluate potential acquisitions ddited businesses. However, we have not
reached any agreement or arrangement with respectyt particular future acquisition and we may lmotble to complete any acquisitions
favorable terms or at all.

Our investments in other businesses and entryniewobusiness ventures may adversely affect ouatipas.
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We have and may continue to make investments irpaoims or commence operations in businesses austiies that are not identical to
those with which we have historically been sucads#fthese investments or arrangements are remtessful, our earnings could be
materially adversely affected by increased expearsdslecreased finance income.

If our technology and phone systems are not omeralj our operations could be disrupted and odityabd successfully acquire receivable
portfolios could be adversely affected.

Our success depends in part on sophisticated talacmications and computer systems. The temporasydbour computer and
telecommunications systems, through casualty, tipgrenalfunction or service provider failure, coui$rupt our operations. In addition, we
must record and process significant amounts of giaitzkly and accurately to properly bid on prospecacquisitions of receivable portfolios
and to access, maintain and expand the databasesawer our collection or monitoring activitiesnyfailure of our information systems and
their backup systems would interrupt our operatidie may not have adequate backup arrangemendd fafrour operations and we may
incur significant losses if an outage occurs. Iditoh, we rely on third-party collection agencasd attorneys who also may be adversely
affected in the event of an outage in which thedtiparty collection agencies and attorneys doehaet adequate backup arrangements. Any
interruption in our operations or our third-partjlection agencies and attorneys' operations chale an adverse effect on our results of
operations and financial condition.

Our organizational documents and Delaware law makenit harder for us to be acquired without theseon and cooperation of our board of
directors and management.

Several provisions of our organizational documeanis Delaware law may deter or prevent a takeovemat, including a takeover attempt in
which the potential purchaser offers to pay a pare price greater than the current market pricioicommon stock. Under the terms of our
certificate of incorporation, our board of directdras the authority, without further action by sheckholders, to issue shares of preferred
stock in one or more series and to fix the rigpteferences, privileges and restrictions thereb& ability to issue shares of preferred stock
could tend to discourage takeover or acquisiti@ppsals not supported by our current board of threcIn addition, we are subject to
Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation,lvaich restricts business combinations with sotoekdholders once the stockholder
acquires 15% or more of our common stock.

Future sales of our common stock may depress ook girice.

Sales of a substantial number of shares of our camrstock in the public market could cause a deergathe market price of our common
stock. We had 13,595,324 shares of common stoakdsand outstanding as of the date hereof. Of thlesiees, 3,795,000 are held by our
affiliates and are saleable under Rule 144 of #gxuBties Act of 1933, as amended. The remaindeupbutstanding shares were freely
tradeable. In addition, options to purchase appnakely 1,580,605 shares of our common stock wetganding as of September 30, 2005,
all of which were vested due to the acceleratioallofinvested options as approved by the Boardifdibrs on September 30, 2005. The
exercise prices of such options were substantiaer than the current market price of our commmcls We may also issue additional
shares in connection with our business and mayt gdditional stock options to our employees, officairectors and consultants under our
present or future stock option plans or warranthia parties. As of September 30, 2005 there B8@&669 shares available for such
purpose. If a significant portion of these sharesansold in the public market, the market valuewwfcommon stock could be adversely
affected.
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On September 15, 2005, the Company's ChairmanyA8tern and President and Chief Executive OffiGary Stern, adopted a prearranged
stock trading plan in accordance with guidelinesci#fied by Rule 10b5-1 under the Securities Excleafset of 1934. Mr. Arthur Stern and

Mr. Gary Stern and his affiliates will sell 160,93Bares and 250,000 shares, respectively. A tbl,625 shares were sold pursuant to the
plan as of September 30, 2005.

ITEM 2. PROPERTY.

Our executive and administrative offices are lodateEnglewood Cliffs, New Jersey, where we legg@reximately 12,000 square feet of
general office space for approximately $18,000rpenth, plus utilities. The lease expires on JulyZ10.

In addition, our call center is located in Bethlehéennsylvania, where we lease approximately 9sQu@are feet of general office space for
approximately $9,000 per month. The lease expineBecember 31, 2006.

We believe that our existing facilities are adeguat our current and anticipated needs.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

In the ordinary course of our business, we areliragbin numerous legal proceedings. We regulailjaite collection lawsuits, using our
network of third party law firms, against consumetiso, consumers occasionally initiate litigatiagainst us, in which they allege that we
have violated a federal or state law in the proogéssllecting on their account. We do not beli¢vat these ordinary course matters are
material to our business and financial condition.oAthe date of this Form 10-K, we were not inealin any material litigation in which we
were a defendant.
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ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY -HOLDERS.
None
ITEM 4A. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS.

Arthur Stern is our Chairman of the Board of Dimrstand Executive Vice President. From 1963 urgit@nber 1995, Mr. Stern was
President of Asta Group, Incorporated, a consuinante company, and since 1996 has served as Yés&Ent of Asta Group. In such
capacities, he has obtained substantial experiendistressed consumer credit analysis and recleisaollections.

Gary Stern is our President and Chief Executivec®if Mr. Stern also currently serves as PresidéAista Group and has served in the
capacities of Vice President, Secretary, Treasamdra director of Asta Group since 1980 and hdlérgbositions with Asta Group from 1973
through 1980. In such capacities, he has obtainkstantial experience in distressed consumer caediysis and receivables collections.

Mitchell Cohen was appointed our Chief Financidfi€f on October 1, 2004. From November 2003 tat&aper 2004, Mr. Cohen was the
Chief Financial Officer of Ramp Corporation, a palyl held software company. From May 2002 to Octa@03 Mr. Cohen was a financial
consultant. From November 1998 to May 2002, Mr. &otvas the Chief Financial Officer of Siebert FiciahCorp, a publicly traded
financial services company.

PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKH OLDER MATTERS.

Since August 15, 2000, our common stock has beetedwn the Nasdaq National Market system undesyheol "ASFI." On December 8,
2005 there were approximately 23 holders of recbrmur common stock. High and low sales priceswfammon stock since October 1,
2003 as reported by NASDAQ are set fourth belowetisyuotations reflect inter-dealer prices withatail markup, markdown, or
commission, and may not necessarily represent lactunsactions):

High Low
October 1, 2003 to December 31, 2003 17.32 12.53
January 1, 2004 to March 31, 2004 21.00 16.54
April 1, 2004 to June 30, 2004 19.65 15.45
July 1, 2004 to September 30, 2004 18.03 13.25
October 1, 2004 to December 31, 2004 28.28 15.82
January 1, 2005 to March 31, 2005 29.23 20.51
April 1, 2005 to June 30, 2005 29.65 19.06
July 1, 2005 to September 30, 2005 32.49 24.20

All stock prices have been retroactively restatedive effect to a 2:1 stock split in March 2004.
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Dividends

During the year ended September 30, 2005, the Coyneclared quarterly cash dividends aggregatin@(1000 ($0.035 per share, per
quarter), of which $476,000 was paid November D52@uring the year ended September 30, 2004 tiep@ny declared quarterly cash
dividends aggregating $1,606,000 ($0.035 per shpareguarter) of which $470,000 was paid Novemh&004. During the year ended
September 30, 2003, the Company declared a casteddof $330,000 ($0.025 per share), which wad Navember 1, 2003. We expect to
pay a regular cash dividend in future quarterss Will be at the discretion of the board of direstand will depend upon our financial
condition, operating results, capital requirementg any other factors the board of directors deehesant. In addition, our agreements with
our lenders may, from time to time, may restriat ahility to pay dividends. All per share amounéy & been retroactively restated to give
effect to a 2:1 stock split in March 2004.

In December 2005, the Board of Directors annourtkedinnual dividend will be increased from $0.18@dl6 per share effective with the
next dividend payment due February 1, 2006.

Sales of Unregistered Securities

In September 2003, we issued 6,000 shares of eonmom stock to a former director. The shares of comstock were valued at $13.40 per
share.

The above transaction was a private transactiommotving a public offering and was exempt frone tlregistration provisions of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act") spant to Section 4(2) thereof. The sale of therdgzsiwas without the use of an
underwriter, and the shares of common stock beestactive legend permitting transfer thereof onpon registration or an exemption under
the Act.

Equity compensation Plan Number of securiti estobe Weighted-average exercise  Number of securities
information:Plan category issued upon exerci se of price of outstanding remaining available for
outstanding option s, options, warrants and rights future is suance under equity
warrants and right s compensat ion plans
(excludin g securities
reflected in column (a))

(a) (b) (c)

Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders 1,580,605 $9.1082 500,669

Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders
0 0 0

Total 1,580,605 $9.1082 500,669
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The following tables set forth a summary of oursaidated financial data as of and for the fivedisyears ended September 30, 2005. The
selected financial data for the five fiscal yeanded September 30, 2005, have been derived froraumiited consolidated financial
statements. The selected financial data presemfedvishould be read in conjunction with our corgatied financial statements, related notes,
other financial information included elsewhere, #edh 7. See "Management's Discussion and Anabfdignancial Condition and Results of
Operations" in this Annual Report. All share and gieare amounts have been retroactively restatgivéceffect to a 2:1 stock split in March
2004.

Year Ended Septemb er 30,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(in thousands, except per share data)

Operations Statement Data:
Finance inCOMe.......ccoovvivveniieiiceeeees $69,479 $51,175 $34,862 $3 5,793 $24,100

Servicing fee income.........cooevvcviviveeeee. L - 219 14
Total revenue......ccoceeevvciiieiiiieeeeeeeee 69,479 51,175 34,862 3 6,012 24,114
Costs and expenses:
General and administrative..........ccccoeeeeeeeeee. L 15,340 11,258 7,837 6,698 5,653
INterest eXPenSe....cccovvveeeeeveiiieeeeeeeeeee 1,853 845 1,855 3,643 920
Third party servicing.......... — - 1,316 5,564 7,433 2,757
Provision for credit losses.........ccccoceeeeees L - 300 - 950 450
Total eXPENSES.....c.vvveviiiiiiiee i 17,193 13,719 15,256 1 8,724 9,780
Income before provisions for income taxes......... ... 52,286 37,456 19,606 1 7,288 14,334
Provisions for income taxes........cocceeevveeeeee L 21,290 15,219 8,032 6,905 5,743
NetinCoOmMe ....ccovviiviiiiiiiieeiieeeeeeeee $30,996 $22,237 $11,574 $1 0,383 $8,591
Basic net income per share.........cccccoeeveeeee. L $2.29 $1.67 $1.23 $1.29 $1.08
Diluted net income per share........c..ccooceeeeee. L $2.15 $1.57 $1.13 $1.19 $1.03
Year Ended Septe mber 30,
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(in millions)

Other Financial Data:

Cash collections.........cccoevvvvvveevvveaieees $168.9 $114.0 $80.5 $78.6  $475

Portfolio purchases, at cost.......c.ccoeeveeweeee. L 126.0 103.7 115.6 36.6 65.1

Portfolio purchases, at face..........c.c..c...... 3,445.2 2,833.6 3,576.4 1,495.7 689.5

Cumulative aggregate managed portfolios............ 13,507.9 10,062.7 7,349.0 3,772.7 2,277.0

Return on average assets (1).......cccceeevveeennee 18.3% 16.3%  15.0% 21.6% 22.6%

Return on average stockholders' equity (1)......... 23.9% 21.5% 18.4% 36.9%  46.9%

(1) The return on average assets is computed ligidgnet income by average total assets for thimgeThe return on average stockholders'
equity is computed by dividing net income by therage stockholders' equity for the period. Botlosabhave been computed using beginning
and period-end balances.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains certaimfard-looking statements within the meaning of Bmvate Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. Forwardeoking statements typically are identified by a$eéerms such as "may", "will", "should", "plan'gXpect”, "anticipate'
"estimate”, and similar words, although some fodsaoking statements are expressed differentlywBod looking statements represent our
judgment regarding future events, but we can gvassurance that such judgments will prove to lbeecb Such statements are subjec
risks and uncertainties that could cause actualtse® differ materially from those projected unch forward-looking statements. We
expressly disclaim any obligation or undertakinget@ase publicly any updates or revisions to amydrd-looking statements contained in
this Form 10-K to reflect any change in our expgéate or any changes in events, conditions or oistances on which any forward-looking
statement is based. Factors which could causerssalis to differ materially from those describadtie forward-looking statements include

those set forth under "Risk Factors" and elsewherer incorporated by reference into this FormKLO-
Overview

We acquire, manage, collect and service portfafoasonsumer receivables. These portfolios genecalhsist of one or more of the following
types of consumer receivables:

o charged-off receivables - accounts that have hegten-off by the originators and may have beesvusly serviced by collection
agencies;

o semi-performing receivables - accounts whereal&i®or is making partial or irregular monthly paytse but the accounts may have been
written-off by the originators; and

o performing receivables - accounts where the dédtmaking regular monthly payments that may oy mat have been delinquent in the
past.

We acquire these consumer receivable portfoli@ssagnificant discount to the amount actually owgdhe borrowers. We acquire these
portfolios after a qualitative and quantitative lgess of the underlying receivables and calculhteurchase price so that our estimated cash
flow offers us an adequate return on our acquisitiosts and servicing expenses. After purchaspaytfolio, we actively monitor its
performance and review and adjust our collectiath servicing strategies accordingly.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
We account for our investments in consumer recédvpbrtfolios, using either the interest methodhar cost recovery method.

Generally, each purchase is considered a sepaydfelip of receivables and is considered a finahitivestment. Based upon the expected
performance characteristics of the receivablebénportfolio, we determine whether the portfoli@ghl be accounted for using the interest
method or the cost recovery method. If we can measly estimate the amount to be collected on dglmrtand can reasonably determine the
timing of such payments based on historic expeaem other factors, we use the interest methage ifannot reasonably estimate the fu
cash flows, we use the cost recovery method.

-27-



If the interest method is used in recognizing inean a portfolio, it is done so in accordance \lith AICPA's Practice Bulletin 6,
"Amortization of Discounts on Certain Acquired LaahPractice Bulletin 6 requires that the accruali® of accounting be used at the time
amount and timing of cash flows from an acquiredfpbio can be reasonably estimated and colleasgmrobable. The interest method allc
us to recognize income on the effective yield afhsportfolio based on the actual cash collectethdua period and future estimated cash
flows and the timing of such collections and thechase of such portfolios. Under this method, weogécally apply a portion of the actual
funds collected as a reduction in the principal anménvested in each specific portfolio and the aerder is recognized as finance income.
Generally, these portfolios are expected to anmmuizer a three to five year period based upon stimated future cash flows. Historically, a
majority of the cash we ultimately collect on atfaio is received during the first 18 to 24 mon#fter acquiring the portfolio, although
additional amounts are collected over the remaipigod. The estimated future cash flows of thefplios are reevaluated quarterly. We, in
most instances, try to recoup our initial cashayutin portfolios purchased in the first 18-24 manth

Under the cost recovery method of accounting, onme is recognized until the purchase price ofréf@m has been fully recovered by us.

We periodically review our receivable portfoliog fompairment based on the estimated future castsfldhe Company uses both qualitative
and quantitative methods for evaluating the pre@gaash flows expected from our portfolio purcha®és are constantly monitoring the fa
and circumstances for each portfolio. When a pliotis outperforming or underperforming its projedtcash flows, we review the portfolio
and its characteristics. If the Company feels thtfplio will out perform the original discountedgsent value calculation, we will raise the
estimated cash flows over the future periods afasathe portfolio accordingly. If the Company feéhere will be a continuing under
performance compared to the original discountedgaevalue calculation, we will lower the estimatagh flows over future periods and
adjust the portfolio accordingly. Additionally, a& have shifted to the suit strategy as previoosytioned, we have made the determination
that debtor accounts that are sued, or have afigrdgment, will ultimately have a greater collentvalue over a longer period of time. In
this case, we have adjusted our original discouptedent value calculation accordingly. Our suitsgy has been validated by our historical
experience as we have portfolios dating back t®X3® we have tried this strategy on a smallelese#h success. We have now changec
business model to an aggressive suit strategy x@eteeven better collections over the five yeagdiof the portfolios. Provisions for losses
are charged to operations when it is determinettiiearemaining investment in the receivable pdidfis greater than the estimated future
collections. For the year ended September 30, 2@08id not record a write-off for any receivabletfaios. For the year ended September
30, 2004, we recorded a $300,000 write-off on &ikeble portfolio. Based on actual cash flows dreldhange in strategy involving the
increased use of attorneys and the courts in aod@aximize collections for the year ended SeptarBbe2004, and the resultant changes in
projected future cash flows through September 80720on certain portfolios as compared to what steraated at September 30, 2003, we
revised our estimate of future collections. Sucangfe in accounting estimate has resulted in apmebely a $9.8 million increase in finance
income recognized for the year ended Septembe2(®B} for these portfolios. For the estimates ofeexgd cash flows, the Company takes
into consideration the quality of the underlyingewables constituting the portfolio, the stratémyolved to maximize the collections, there
including collections represented by the sale ofage accounts, the time required to implementdbléection strategy and other factors.
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In October 2003, the American Institute of Certifidccountants issued Statement of Position ("SOB-)3, "Accounting for Loans or
Certain Securities Acquired in a Transfer." ThisPS@oposes guidance on accounting for differeneesden contractual and expected cash
flows from an investor's initial investment in I@or debt securities acquired in a transfer if ¢hdifferences are attributable, at least in part,
to credit quality. Increases in expected cash flsh@uld be recognized prospectively through ansdijant of the internal rate of return while
decreases in expected cash flows should be re@jazimpairment. This SOP is effective for loacguired in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2004. We have implemented this SORmmodgh September 30, 2005 there has been no tropamur results. We believe the
implementation of this SOP will make it more likehat an impairment loss may be recorded someitirtiee future.

We originally set up a discounted present valueutation based on anticipated cash flows based th@oharacteristics of the portfolio
purchased. Based on our experience with the typerfolio acquired, and based on the liquidatiates expected, we then evaluate the
performance of the actual cash flows to the expecaésh flows. In the event the actual cash floseaceeding the original expectations, and
we believe this is indicative of a trend, we willjast the effective rate.

The significant portion of our portfolio purchasae credit card and wireless telecom charge-offis fissuers whom we deal with regularly
and for many years. These portfolios generally Hheesame characteristics from purchase to purdrad¢hus based on our experience, the
risk characteristics have not changed.

We typically recognize finance income net of cdilec fees paid to third-party collection agencied attorneys. With respect to a single
portfolio purchased in 2001 containing a significamount of performing and semi-performing accounwes recognized finance income on
accounts that were being serviced by third-partiection agencies and attorneys at the gross areaganeived by the third-party collection
agencies and attorneys. The servicing costs faetpertfolios are reported as an expense on oamadtatement. In addition, with respect to
specific consumer receivable portfolios we acquiveel agreed to a fifty percent profit sharing agement with our lender. However, the
interest in this profit sharing arrangement heldhy lender was sold to us and a third-party inaé@mounts in December 2001. The third-
party profit allocation was recorded as interegtegrse over the estimated term of the related reptalpe. During the year ended September
30, 2003, actual and estimated collections haveaded our estimates at September 30, 2002, arefdreive revised our third-party profit
allocation. Such change in accounting estimatedsdted in approximately a $1.6 million interespense charge during the year ended
September 30, 2003. As this charge was due todfisgeortfolio, no such charge was recorded dutimgyear ended September 30, 2004.
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Results of Operations

The following discussion of our operations and ficial condition should be read in conjunction watlr financial statements and notes
thereto included elsewhere in this prospectushéise discussions, most percentages and dollar asnoave been rounded to aid presenta
As a result, all such figures are approximations.

Years ending September 30

2 005 2004 2003
Finance Income 100 O%-100-0-°/;:-1000%
General and administrative 22 1% ------- 22-0;/0- 525%
Interest expense 2 7% ________ 17-0% ----- 53%
Provision for credit and other losses 0 O% -------- 06-0}0 ----- (-)0%
Third party servicing 0 0% ________ 26;0%)-1-60%
Income before provision for income taxes 75 3% ------- 732[‘3/;‘;)62%
Provision for income taxes 30 6% ------- 29-7;/0- éSO%
Net Income 44 6%  43.4% 332%

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 COMPARED TO THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

FINANCE INCOME.. For the year ended September 8052 finance income increased $18.3 million or 3518 $69.5 million from $51.2
million for the year ended September 30, 2004. iibheease in finance income was primarily due tangnease in finance income earned on
consumer receivables acquired for liquidation, Whiesulted from an increase in the average outstgratcounts acquired for liquidation
during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008pm@pared to the same prior year period. For geafiyear ended September 30, 2005, we
acquired receivables at a cost of $126.0 milliooc@sapared to $103.7 million for the year ended &mpier 30, 2004. For the fiscal year er
September 30, 2005, we had an average of $159idmiih consumer receivables acquired for liquidatas compared to $125.9 million for
the year ended September 30, 2004, a 26.7% incrieémsmce income recognized from collections regmésd by account sales was $24.9
million and $14.9 million for the years ended Septer 30, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Based orabcaish flows for the year ended
September 30, 2005, and projected cash flows weatidhange our estimates of collections duringytrer ended September 30, 2005. Bt
on actual cash flows for the year ended Septenihe2@4, and the then projected future cash flowsestain portfolios as compared to what
we estimated at September 30, 2003, a revisiomveae to the estimated collections. Such changedouating estimate has resulted in
approximately a $9.8 million increase in financeame recognized for the year ended September 8d, 20 these portfolios. In 2004 The
Company decided to increase its utilization ofldégal process to increase collections. This styabe proven to be effective and we will
continue to utilize this strategy. The commissiand fees associated with gross collections fronthita-party collection agencies and
attorneys were approximately $49.9 million, or 22.8f gross collections, in the fiscal year endept&mber 30, 2005, as compared to $25.9
million, or 18.5% of gross collections in the prigrar.
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GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES. For the yeanded September 30, 2005, general and administratipenses increased
$4.0 million or 36.3% to $15.3 million from $11.3lkon for the year ended September 30, 2004. Heeciase was primarily due to an
increase in the administrative costs associatet thvé 26.7% increase in the accounts acquireddoidation. The increase in the
administrative expenses included court costs, pigteessing costs, salaries, payroll taxes and hgngfofessional fees, including
implementation of the Sarbanes-Oxley requireméaksphone charges and rent.

THIRD-PARTY SERVICING EXPENSES. Third-party senngi expenses related to a specific portfolio sediimg an exclusive agent. The
resulting decrease in third party-party servicirgenses was due to the elimination of these ace@amt thus the exclusive relationship
regarding these accounts no longer exists. Foyehaeended September 30, 2005, third-party sexyiexpenses decreased $1.3 million to $0
million from $1.3 million for the year ended Septaen 30, 2004. For the years ended September 36,&002004, the total gross finance
income related to third party servicing costs, whiincluded in finance income was $0 and $4.3ianil respectively.

INTEREST EXPENSE. For the year ended Septembe2(BIh, interest expense increased $1.0 million 8r3% to $1.9 million from $.8
million for the year ended September 30, 2004. ifbeease was primarily due to the increase in tfeeae outstanding borrowings under
line of credit during the year ended Septembe2805, as compared to the same prior year perioglaVbrage outstanding balance during
year ended September 30, 2005 was $34.3 milli@oapared to $27.8 million for the period ended 8eyliter 30, 2004. Also, the avere
interest rate for the year increased slightly /%.

PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES. For the year endede®eber 30, 2005, the provision for credit lossegeksed $.3 million to $0 from
$.3 for the year ended September 30, 2004. Thagioovduring 2004 was due to a write down on onewffinanced portfolio of receivables.

NET INCOME. For the year ended September 30, 2066income increased $8.8 million or 39.4% to $3tilion from $22.2 million for
the year ended September 30, 2004. Net incomehpee $or the year ended September 30, 2005 inae¢ks68 per diluted share or 36.9% to
$2.15 per diluted share from $1.57 per diluted slfar the year ended September 30, 2004

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 COMPARED TO THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

FINANCE INCOME.. For the year ended September 83042 finance income increased $16.3 million or 2618 $51.2 million from $34.9
million for the year ended September 30, 2003. ifbheease in finance income was primarily due tangnease in finance income earned on
consumer receivables acquired for liquidation, Whiesulted from an increase in the average outstgratcounts acquired for liquidation
during the fiscal year ended September 30, 200dompared to the same prior year period. For geafiyear ended September 30, 2004, we
acquired receivables at a cost of $103.7 millios@mpared to $115.6 million for the year ended &mpier 30, 2003. For the fiscal year er
September 30, 2004, we had an average of $125i8miih consumer receivables acquired for liquidatas compared to $70.8 million for
the year ended September 30, 2003. Finance incecogmized from collections represented by accaalessvas $14.9 million and $3.4
million for the years ended September 30, 200420838, respectively. Based on actual cash flowshfelyear ended September 30, 2004,
projected future cash flows on certain portfolisxampared to what we estimated at September 83, 2@ revised our estimate of future
collections. Management has decided in 2004 toempht a greater collection effort utilizing legatworks and a suit strategy to collect.
Such change in accounting estimate has resulteggroximately a $9.8 million increase in financeame recognized for the year ended
September 30, 2004 for these portfolios. The comions and fees associated with gross collectiams fyur third-party collection agencies
and attorneys were approximately $25.9 million1815% of gross collections, in the fiscal year eh8eptember 30, 2004, as compared to
$11.1 million, or 12.2% of gross collections in {réor year, indicative our shift to the legal $égy.

-31-



GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES. For the yeanded September 30, 2004, general and administratipenses increased
$3.4 million or 43.7% to $11.3 million from $7.8lian for the year ended September 30, 2003. Theease was primarily due to an incre
receivable servicing costs. The increase in rebéivservicing expenses resulted from the increaseli average outstanding accounts
acquired for liquidation during the year ended Seiter 30, 2004 coupled with increased costs agsdaidth our acquisition of a call center
in Bethlehem, PA in January 2003, that we usedorising a portion of our receivable, as comparethe same prior year period. Both
resulted in increased collection expenses includingt costs, data processing costs, salariespipégxes and benefits, professional fees,
telephone charges and rent.

THIRD-PARTY SERVICING EXPENSES. Third-party senngi expenses related to a specific portfolio sed/img an exclusive agent. The
resulting decrease in third-party servicing expengas due to the elimination of these accountsiaunslthe exclusive relationship regarding
these accounts no longer exists. For the year eBdptember 30, 2004, thighrty servicing expenses decreased $4.2 milliofr6d3% to $1.:
million from $5.6 million for the year ended Septsen 30, 2003. For the years ended September 3@,&2002003, total gross finance
income related to third party servicing costs, whincluded in finance income was $4.3 milliomd&11.1 million, respectively.

INTEREST EXPENSE. For the year ended Septembe2(@®4, interest expense decreased $1.0 million @%40 $845,000 from $1.9
million for the year ended September 30, 2003. déerease was primarily due to the decrease inligge outstanding borrowings under
our line of credit during the year ended Septen30e2004, as compared to the same prior year period

PROVISION FOR CREDIT LOSSES. For the year endede®sber 30, 2004, the provision for credit lossesaased $300,000 to $300,000
from $0 for the year ended September 30, 2003.iffdrease was due to a write down on one of ounfied portfolio receivables during the
year ended September 30, 20

NET INCOME. For the year ended September 30, 206#income increased $10.7 million or 92.1% to $2gillion from $11.6 million for

the year ended September 30, 2003. Net incomehpee $or the year ended September 30, 2004 inateksd4 per diluted share or 38.9% to
$1.57 per diluted share from $1.13 per diluted slfar the year ended September 30, 2003. The iseli@aearnings per share is a result of
higher net income, partially offset by higher wagghaverage number of diluted shares outstandimgpaced to the prior period, primarily
resulting from the secondary stock offering in JaA@3.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of September 30, 2005, we had cash and cashadepuis of $4.0 million compared to $3.3 millionSeptember 30, 2004. The increase in
cash and cash equivalents at September 30, 208nmaarily due to the timing of our credit lineypaents, other liability payments and tax
payments for the year ended September 30, 2008naigazed to the prior year. Primary sources of déash operations include collections on
the receivable portfolios that we have acquired. @imary uses of cash include our purchases ofwmer receivable portfolios. We rely
significantly upon our lenders to provide the fumégsessary for the purchase of consumer and corfahaccounts receivable portfolios. In
May of 2005, we entered into a new amended andtezbtoan and security agreement increasing oerdfrcredit to $80 million from $60
million that expires on May 11, 2006. In Decemb@®2, the Company received a commitment from itdileginstitution, which, subject to
completion and execution of the formal documenth,result in an increase in the line of creditfrd80 million to $100 million with a
feature that, under certain circumstances, allesv®uncrease the line of credit to $125 millioleTamended and restated loan and security
agreement's expiration date remains May 11, 200&ddition, we may arrange for financing on a teatisnal basis. While we have
historically been able to finance portfolio puroesiswe do not have committed loan facilities, othan our line of credit with a financial
institution. As of December 12, 2005, September2B05, and September 30, 2004, we had outstandimgveings of $50.7, $29.3, and $3
million respectively under this facility and we vean compliance with all of the covenants undes time of credit.

The following table shows the changes in finanoeirables, including amounts paid to acquire nemf@los:

Year Ended September 30,
2005 2004 2003 2 002 2001
(in millions)
Balance at beginning of period........cc.cccc..... L $146.1 $105.6 $36.1 $ 438 $4.4
Acquisitions of finance receivables,
net of buybacks........ccccooeiviiiiiis 126.0 103.7 1156 36.6 65.1
Cash collections from debtors
applied to principal (1)...cccoevvevvviiiiieee (59.6) (37.6) (27.4) ( 44.3) (25.7)
Cash collections represented by account sales
applied to principal (1)...cccooovvvvevvveeeees e (39.8) (25.3) (18.2)

Portfolio writedown.........ccoooeevvicneenneees e - (0.3) (0.5
Balance at end of period.........ccccoevveeeeeee. $172.7 $146.1 $1056 $ 36.1 $43.8

(1) Cash collections applied to principal consgdtsash collections less income recognized on firarceivables plus amounts received k
from the sale of consumer receivable portfoliothtad parties.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $3&illion during the year ended September 30, 280F)pared to $21.9 million during tl
year ended September 30, 2004. The increase waargyi due to an increase in net income partiaffget by an increase in amount due fr
servicers and other assets at September 30, 20@pared to the prior year.

Net cash used in investing activities was $21.0ionilduring the year ended September 30, 2005, eoaapto $48.3 million during the ye
ended September 30, 2004. The decrease in caslinusedsting activities was primarily due to arcliease in principal payments on
consumer receivables and a decrease in a depasteivable purchase, slightly offset by the adtjais of Option Card LLC. (See Note C of
the Notes to the Financial Statements)
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Net cash used by financing activities was $10.3onilduring the year ended September 30, 2005, eneapto net cash provided by financ
activities of $22.9 million for the prior year. Timcrease in the net cash used by financing wasapiy due to a $10.1 million decrease in
borrowings during the year ended September 30,,2806ompared to advances of $23.0 million in beimgs in the prior year. On May 11,
2005, we entered into a new amended and restaedalod security agreement increasing our lineaditfrom $60 million to $80 million
which expires on May 11, 2006. The advances urdgictedit line are collateralized by portfoliosazinsumer receivables acquired for
liquidation, and the loan agreement contains cuatgrfinancial and operating covenants that mushbitained in order for us to borrow
funds. As of December 6, 2005, September 30, 2a0% September 30, 2004 ,we had outstanding borgann$45.1, $29.3, and $39.4
million respectively under this line of credit ame were in compliance with all of the covenantsanttiis line of credit.

Our cash requirements have been and will contiadeetsignificant. We depend on external financmgdquire consumer receivables. Dul
the year ended September 30, 2005, we acquiredicangortfolios at a cost of approximately $126i0iom having an aggregate
outstanding balance totaling approximately $3.5duil

We anticipate funds available under our currenditfecility and cash from operations will be saféint to satisfy our estimated cash
requirements for at least the next 12 months.r&fty reason our available cash otherwise proves fasufficient to fund operations (beca
of future changes in the industry, general econaroiitions, unanticipated increases in expenseasther factors, including acquisitions),
may be required to seek additional funding.

We may consider possible acquisitions of, or inwmesits in, complementary businesses. Any such gesaiiguisitions or investments may be
material and may require us to incur a signifiambunt of debt or issue a significant amount ofitgcgecurities. Further, any business that
we acquire or invest in will likely have its ownpital needs, which may be significant, and whichmagy be called upon to satisfy.
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Supplementary Information on Consumer Receivables éttfolios:

PORTFOLIO PURCHASES

Year E nded September 30,
2008 2004 2003
------ @i n-;r;}[l}ons) o
Aggregate Purchase Price............. $126.0 $103.7 $115.6
Aggregate Portfolio Face Amount...... 3,445.2 2,833.5 3,576.4

SCHEDULE OF PORTFOLIOS BY INCOME RECOGNITION CATEGO RY

September 30, 2005 September 30, 2004 September 30, 2003
Cost Interest Cost Interest  Cost Interest
Recovery  Method Recovery Method  Recovery  Method
Portfolios  Portfolios Portfolios Portfolios Portfolios Portfolios
(in millions)

Original Purchase

Price (at period end) $0.0 $126.0 $49.3 $328.8 $48.6 $171.7
Cumulative Aggregate

Managed Portfolios

(at period end)........ 2,168.4 11,3395 2,168.4 7,894.3 2,1479 5,201.1
Receivable Carrying
Value (at period end) 0.1 172.6 1.3 144.8 2.8 102.8

Finance Income Earned

(for the respective

period).......ccceeeee. 5.4 64.1 54 45.3 6.9 27.7
Total Cash Flows (for

the respective

period)........ccoc.. 6.6 162.3 7.6 104.5 9.0 71.2

The original purchase price reflects what we paidfie receivables from 1998 through the end ofélspective period. The cumulative
aggregate managed portfolio balance is the origiggtegate amount owed by the borrowers at thektie: respective period. We purchase
consumer receivables at substantial discounts fhenfiace amount. We record interest income on ecgivables under either the cost
recovery or interest method. The receivable cagrymue represents the current basis in the relsesafter collections and amortization of
the original price.

COLLECTIONS REPRESENTED BY ACCOUNT SALES

Collections

Represented Finance

By account Income
Year Sales Recognized
2005 $64,731,000 $24,918,000
2004 40,260,000 14,948,000
2003 21,578,000 3,389,000
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PORTFOLIO PERFORMANCE (1)

The following table summarizes our historical politf purchase price and cash collections on anannaotage basis since October 1, 2001
through September 30, 2005.

# of Weighted

Cash Collections Total Col lections  Average Days
Purchase Purchase Including Cash as a Per centage Held During First
Period Price(2) Sales (3)  of Purcha se Price  Year Acquired
2001 $65,120,000 $93,785,000 1 44% 119
2002 36,557,000 50,703,000 1 39% 183
2003 115,626,000 132,758,000 1 15% 81
2004 103,743,000 93,910,000 91% 170
2005 126,023,000 39,762,000 32% 181

(1) Total collections do not represent full colleos of the Company with respect to this or anyeotrear.

(2) Purchase price refers to the cash paid tolargelacquire a portfolio less the purchase prtended by a seller due to the return of non-
compliant accounts (also defined as put-backs).

(3) Cash collections include: collections from third-party collection agencies and attorneys,emibns from our in-house efforts and
collections represented by account sales.

We do not anticipate collecting the majority of fhechased principal amounts. Accordingly, theed#hce between the carrying value of the
portfolios and the gross receivables is not indieadf future finance income from these accountpied for liquidation. Since we purchased
these accounts at significant discounts, we artieipgollecting only a portion of the face amounts.

For the year ended September 30, 2005, we recagréxenue of $5.4 million under the cost recovegthad because we collected $5.4
million in excess of our purchase price on certageivable portfolios. In addition, we earned $64illion of interest income under the
interest method based on actuarial computatioreedain portfolios which are based on actual ctibes during the period and on what we
project to collect in future periods.

The sum of total cash flows of $168.9 million I¢iss sum of total finance income earned on consueatgivables acquired for liquidation of
$69.5 million is $99.4 million or the principal amized on receivables acquired for liquidation as the statement of cash flows for the year
ended September 30, 2005.

The Company is obligated under operating leasés ahticipated that during the year ending Septr8b, 2006, 2007 and 2008, $331,000,
$245,000, and $219,000 respectively will be reglire

Additionally, the external professional fees foe implementation of Sarbanes Oxley section 404 wppeoximately $300 thousand for the
year ending September 30, 2005, including exteandit fees

-36-



New Accounting Pronouncement:

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Stansl&alard ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Agiting Standards No. 123 (revised
2004) Share-Based Payment ("SFAS No.123R"). Thiestent is a revision of FASB Statement No. 123;0nting for Stock-Based
Compensation. This Statement supersedes APB Opiio25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employess] its related implementation
guidance. This Statement requires that the cositireg from all share-based payment transactionsbegnized in the financial statements.
This Statement supersedes the current methodeatiby the Company of the disclosure-only provisiohthe original SFAS No. 123. The
original effective date of this Statement was t@abef the beginning of the first interim or annpatiod that begins after June 15, 2004. In
April 2005, The Securities and Exchange Commiseiaised the effective date to implement SFAS NoRLEBthe beginning of the next
fiscal year. The effective date for implementatidrSFAS No. 123R for the Company will be OctobeR005. The Company has been
disclosing the impact on net income and earningsipare since the adoption of the original SFAS N8 and its amendment, SFAS No.
148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation n$itton and Disclosure" in the notes to the finahstatements. As permitted by SFAS
148 and SFAS 123, we continued to apply the acaogiprovisions of Accounting Principles Board OpiniNumber 25, "Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpogtst with regard to the measurement of compensatist for options granted under our
Stock Option Plans through September 30, 2005.mMid@yee compensation expense has been recorddicbptians granted had an exercise
price equal to the market value of the underlyiogmmon stock on the date of grant.

In October 2003, the American Institute of Certifidccountants issued Statement of Position ("SO@B-)3, "Accounting for Loans or
Certain Securities Acquired in a Transfer." ThisFS@oposes guidance on accounting for differeneésden contractual and expected cash
flows from an investor's initial investment in I@or debt securities acquired in a transfer if ¢hdiferences are attributable, at least in part,
to credit quality. Increases in expected cash flshguld be recognized prospectively through ansdiijant of the internal rate of return while
decreases in expected cash flows should be re@jagzimpairment. This SOP is effective for loacguired in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2004. We have implemented this SORhmodgh September 30, 2005 there has been no trapamur results. We believe the
implementation of this SOP will make it more likehat an impairment loss may be recorded someitirtiee future.

SFAS No. 153, "Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assetsanaendment of APB Opinion No. 29" ("SFAS 153") adthes the measurement of
exchanges of nonmonetary assets. It eliminatesxbeption from fair value accounting for nonmong&xchange of similar productive as:
and replaces it with an exception for exchangesdbanot have commercial substance. SFAS 153 spg¢ifat a nonmonetary exchange has
commercial substance if the future cash flows oéatity are expected to change significantly assalt of the exchange. This statement is
effective beginning in fiscal 2006. This statemisnot expected to have an impact on the Compéingscial results.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS 154, Accountihgu@es and Error Corrections

- a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB&tant No. 3" (SFAS 154), which requires a retrospe@pplication to prior periods'
financial statements of changes in accounting fpiador all periods presented. This statementaegd APB Opinion No. 20 which required
that most voluntary changes in accounting prindj@eecognized by including in net income of theqekof the change the cumulative effect
of changing to the new accounting principle. Thevigions of SFAS 154 are effective for fiscal yeleginning after December 15, 2006, the
Company's fiscal year 2008.
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Seasonality and Trends

Our management believes that our operations magrtee extent, be affected by high delinquency raelsby lower recoveries on consumer
receivables acquired for liquidation during or ghyofollowing certain holiday periods. In additioan occasion the market for acquiring
distressed receivables does become more compdtigveby possibly diminishing our ability to acquguch distressed receivables at
attractive prices in future periods.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to various types of market riskénntormal course of business, including the impégiterest rate changes and changes in
corporate tax rates. A material change in thesseauld adversely affect our operating resultscasth flows. At September 30, 2005, our
$80 million credit facility, all of which is varidé debt, had an outstanding balance of $29.3 milllo25 basis-point increase in interest rates
would have increased our annual interest expen$®Byp00. We do not currently invest in derivativencial or commodity instruments.

INFLATION:
We believe that inflation has not had a materigdaat on our results of operations for the yearedr&eptember 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003.
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

The Financial Statements of the Company, the Nibrgto and the Report of Independent Auditorsethverequired by this item appear in
this report on the pages indicated in the followimadex:

Index to Audited Financial Statements: Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F-2
Consolidated Balance Sheets - September 30, 2005 an d 2004 F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operations - Years ended

September 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 F-4
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity - Y ears ended
September 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 F-5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows - Years ended

September 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003 F-6
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-7
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.
Not applicable
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company's chief executive officer and chieéfioial officer have reviewed and evaluated thecéffeness of the Company's disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in ExchangdrAitgs 240.13a-15(e) and 240.15d-15(e)) as ofrideoéthe period ended September 30,
2005. Based on that evaluation, they have concltitetdthe Company's disclosure controls and praesdas of the end of the period covered
by this report are effective in timely providingeth with material information relating to the Compaaquired to be disclosed in the reports
the Company files or submits under the Exchange Act

MANAGEMENT'S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Company's management is responsible for esitéidi and maintaining adequate internal control éimancial reporting (as defined in
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act). Under tigesvision and with the participation of the Comypamanagement, including its
principal executive officer and principal financ@ficer, the Company conducted an assessmeneddfthctiveness of its internal control o
financial reporting. In making this assessment,Gbepany used the criteria set forth by the Conamitif Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission in Internal Control - Integdafgamework. Based on management's assessmenbiiga@y believes that, as of
September 30, 2005, the Company's internal cootr@l financial reporting is effective based on thosteria.

The Company's internal control system was desigm@dovide reasonable assurance regarding théilélieof financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappsges in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples in the U.S. The
Company's internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that:

(i) pertain to the maintenance of records thateasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleetttansactions and dispositions of the assets of
the Company;

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactiomsecorded as necessary to permit preparatifinasfcial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the LA&d that receipts and expenditures of the Cogpesbeing made only in accordance
with authorization of management and directordhef@ompany; and

(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding priswemr timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on thedtolated financial statements.
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There are inherent limitations to the effectivenafsany control system. A control system, no matiar well conceived and operated, can
provide only reasonable assurance that its obgestive met. No evaluation of controls can provimohite assurance that all control issues
and instances of fraud, if any, within the Comphaaye been detected. Also, projections of any etialuaf effectiveness to future periods
subject to the risk that controls may become inadtgbecause of changes in conditions or becaasietiree of compliance with the policies
and procedures may deteriorate.

There have not been any changes in the Compangtaah controls over financial reporting identifisdconnection with an evaluation ther:
that occurred during the Company's fourth fiscalrtgr that have materially affected, or are reaskenlikely to materially affect the
Company's internal control over financial reporti@ere were no significant deficiencies or matexi@aknesses, and therefore no corrective
actions were taken.

Eisner LLP, the independent registered public asting firm who also audited the Company's constdiddinancial statements have issued
an audit report on management's assessment obtn@ady's internal control over financial reportagjof September 30, 2005. Eisner's
attestation report on management's assessmerg @faimpany's internal control over financial repagtis included below.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Asta Funding, Inc. and subsidiaries

We have audited management's assessment, includeel accompanying Management's Annual Report temrial Control Over Financial
Reporting, that Asta Funding, Inc. and subsidiamesntained effective internal control over finadaieporting as of September 30, 2005,
based on, criteria established in Internal Contrattegrated Framework issued by the CommitteBpdnsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSOQ). Asta Funding, Inc. suftsidiaries management is responsible for maintieffective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of fifiecéveness of internal control over financial ogfing. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management's assessment and an opinithe @ffectiveness of the Company's internal cbuatver financial reporting based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti8dé@/nited States). Those stande
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbtaasonable assurance about whether effectivanalteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal cordver financial reporting, evaluating
management's assessment, testing and evaluatidgsfgn and operating effectiveness of internatrobrand performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the dtanoes. We believe that our audit provides a redse basis for our opinion.

-40-



A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonableasgsuregarding the reliability of financ
reporting and the preparation of financial statetsiéor external purposes in accordance with gelyesatepted accounting principles. A
company's internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (fapeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseo€timpany; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®Qompany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the Company; and (iii) provide readdieaassurance regarding prevention or timely dietectf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could bavaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢tmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management's assessment that Astdirg, Inc. and subsidiaries maintained effediiternal control over financial reporting
as of September 30, 2005, is fairly stated, imeterial respects, based on, the COSO criteria, Atsour opinion, Asta Funding, Inc. and
subsidiaries maintained, in all material respegffective internal control over financial reportiag of September 30, 2005, based on the
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdi the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@/nited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of Asta Funding, Inc. and subsidias of September 30, 2005 and 2004, and thedalahsolidated statements of operati
changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flowgéah of the years in the three-year period enéptegiber 30, 2005, and our report dated
November 23, 2005 (with respect to Note O (1), Datmer 9, 2005 and Note O (2), December 12, 2005)esspd an unqualified opinion
those consolidated financial statements.

Eisner LLP
New York, New York
November 23, 200

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
Reports on 8-K

The registrant filed a report on Form 8-K on AuglisR005, in which it reported an Entry Into a M&kDefinitive Agreement, the extension
of the lease of its corporate headquarters in Evaye Cliffs, NJ. The registrant filed a report coril 8-K on August 10, 2005, in which it
reported its earnings for the third quarter anaémonths ending June 30, 2005. The registrant &ilezport on Form 8-K on September 15,
2005, in which it announced the adoption of a peraged stock trading plan for Chairman Arthur Stemd President and CEO Gary Stern
under Rule 10b5-1 of the securities and ExchangeofAt934.
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You can visit our web site at www.astafunding.c@upies of our 10-Ks, 10-Qs, 8-Ks and other SECntsre available there as soon as
reasonably practical after filing electronicallytivthe SEC.

PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS A ND CONTROL PERSONS; COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION
16(A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT.

Information contained under the caption "Direct@&secutive Officers, Promoters and Control Persamgur definitive Proxy Statement to
be filed with the Commission on or before Janud@y2D06, is incorporated by reference in respongkeis Item 10.

We have adopted a Code of Ethics for our Seniaairtéial Officers that is incorporated into this fob®-K in Exhibit 14.1.
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

Information contained under the caption "Executd@mpensation” in our definitive Proxy Statemenbédfiled with the Commission on or
before January 28, 2006 is incorporated by referémecesponse to this Item 11.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

Information contained under the caption "Securityr@rship of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managetnierour definitive Proxy
Statement to be filed with the Commission on oobeflanuary 28, 2006 is incorporated herein byeafs in response to this Item 12.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

Information contained under the caption "CertaitaRenships and Related Transactions" in our défi@iProxy Statement to be filed with
Commission on or before January 28, 2006 is inaatpd by reference in response to this Item 13.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES.

Information contained under the caption "CertaitaRenships and Related Transactions" in our dé¥i@iProxy Statement to be filed with -
Commission on or before January 28, 2006 is inaated by reference in response to this Item 14.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

(a) Exhibits

Exhibit
Number

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation. (1)

3.1(a) Amendment to Certificate of Incorpor
3.2 By laws. (2)

10.1  Stock Option Plan as Amended (1)

10.2  Employment Agreement dated October 1
Asta Funding, Inc. and Gary Stern. (

10.3 Employment Agreement dated October
Asta Funding, Inc. and Mitchell Her

10.6 Common Stock Purchase Warrant dated
Small Business Worldwide to AstaFund

10.7  Purchase Agreement dated January 18
Funding, Inc. and Heilig Meyers Fur

10.8  Purchase Agreement of a $191 million
31, 2001, between Computer Finance,
Company and a major computer manufac

10.9 Amended Loan and Security Agreement
between the Company and Israel Disco

10.10 Amended Loan and Security Agreement
between the Company and Israel Disco

10.11  Amended Loan and Security Agreement
the Company and Israel Discount Bank

10.12 Amended Loan and Security Agreement
24, 2003, between the Company and Is
Bank of NY (13)

10.13 Amended Loan and Security Agreement
2005, between the Company and Israel
of NY (16)

10.14 Asta Funding, Inc. 2002 Stock Option

10.15 Servicing Agreement dated August 30,
Finance, LLC, Greenwich Capital Fina
State Credit, L.L.C. and OSI Portfol

10.16 Employment Agreement dated as of May
Asta Funding, Inc. and Arthur Stern.

10.17 Employment Agreement dated as of Nov
between Asta Funding, Inc. and Arthu

14.1 Code of Ethics for Senior Financial

21.1  Subsidiaries of the Company
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, 2001, by and between
3)

1, 2001, by and between
man. (3)

October 12, 2000, issued by
ing.Com, LLC. (4)

, 2001, between Asta
niture. (5)

loan portfolio dated August
LLC, a subsidiary of the
turer/retailer. (6)

dated November 15, 2001,
unt Bank of NY. (3)

dated January 28, 2003,
unt Bank of NY. (9)

dated June 27, 2003, between
of NY. (10)

dated November
rael Discount

dated May 11,
Discount Bank

Plan. (7)
2001 between Computer
ncial Products, Inc., Gulf

io Services, Inc. (7)

21, 2002 by and between
(8

ember 11, 2003 by and
r Stern. (15)
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31.1 Certification of Registrant's Chief Execut®#icer, Gary Stern, pursuant to Section 302 of$lagbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
31.2 Certification of Registrant's Chief Finandidficer, Mitchell Cohen, pursuant to Section 302tef Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1 Certification of the Registrant's Chief Ex@eiiOfficer, Gary Stern, pursuant to Section 90éhef Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.2 Certification of the Registrant's Chief Finah©fficer, Mitchell Cohen, pursuant to Sectior698f the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 fromt@Funding's Registration Statement on Form SBi#& No. 33-97212).

(2) Incorporated by reference from Asta Funding®iéal Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended&aper 30, 1999.

(3) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundingsdal Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended&aper 30, 2001.

(4) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundingisrént Report filed on Form 8-K/A on November 2020

(5) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundingsud@erly Report on Form 10-QSB for the three moetided December 31, 2000.
(6) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundinglsrént Report filed on Form 8-K on October 4, 2001.

(7) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundingsuerly Report on Form 10-QSB for the three moetided March 31, 2002.

(8) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundingsuerly Report on Form 10-QSB for the three moetided June 30, 2002.

(9) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundingsu@erly Report on Form 10-QSB for the three moetided December 31, 2002.
(10) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundiqsirterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the three msmtihded March 31, 2003.
(11) Incorporated by reference from Asta FundiRggistration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333755).

(12) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundiqysirterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the three msmihded June 30, 2003.
(13) Incorpoated by reference from Asta Fundingisu@rly Report on Form 10-Q for three months eridedember 31, 2003.

(14) Incorpoated by reference from Asta Fundingisau#al Report on form 10K for the year ended Seperb, 2004.

(15) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundilgsinitive Proxy Statement - Schedule 14A Inforroatdated August 31, 2004.
(16) Incorporated by reference from Asta Fundi@ysrterly Report on Form 10-Q for the three momthded June 30, 2005.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the ExgjeaAct, the Registrant caused this report to ¢peesl on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.
ASTA FUNDING, INC.

Dat ed: Decenber 13, 2005 By:/s/Gary Stern

Gary Stern
Presi dent and Chief Executive Oficer

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this repostiheen signed below by the following persons oralé&tl the Registrant and in the
capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date
/sIGary Stern President , Chief Executive Officer and Director Decem berl3, 2005
Gary Stern

/s/Mitchell Cohen Chief Fin ancial Officer Decem ber 13, 2005

Mitchell Cohen

/s/Arthur Stern Chairman of the Board and Executive Decem ber 13, 2005
Arthur Stern Vice Pres ident
/s/Herman Badillo Director Decem ber 13, 2005

Herman Badillo

/s/lEdward Celano Director Decem ber 13, 2005

Edward Celano

/s/Harvey Leibowitz Director Decem ber 13, 2005

Harvey Leibowitz

/s/David Slackman Director Decem ber 13, 2005

David Slackman

/s/Alan Rivera Director Decem ber 13, 2005
Alan Rivera
/s/Louis A. Piccolo Director Decem ber 13, 2005

Louis A. Piccolo
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Asta Funding, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeets of Asta Funding, Inc. and subsidiaried 8gptember 30, 2005 and 2004, and
the related consolidated statements of operatare)ges in stockholders' equity and cash flowgsé&gh of the years in the three-year period
ended September 30, 2005. These consolidated falatatements are the responsibility of the Corgfsamanagement. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated fimhstatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesiused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the financial statements enumeratsale present fairly, in all material respects, ¢hnsolidated financial position of Asta
Funding, Inc. as of September 30, 2005 and 20G#tteconsolidated results of their operationstaed consolidated cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended SepteBthe&2005, in conformity with accounting principigsnerally accepted in the United States
of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the effectiveness
of Asta Funding, Inc.'s internal control over ficél reporting as of September 30, 2005, baseditsria established in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpiong Organizations of the Treadway Commission, @ur report dated November
2005 expressed an unqualified opinion on managesnasgessment of, and the effective operatiomtafinal control over financial reporting.

Eisner LLP
New York, New York
November 23, 200

With respect to Note O (1), December 9, 2005
With respect to Note O (2), December 12, 2005
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Consumer receivables acquired for liquidation (a
Due from third party collection agencies and att
Deposit on receivable purchase
Furniture and equipment (net of accumulated dep
in 2005 and $1,036,000 in 2004)

Other assets

LIABILITIES
Advances under line of credit
Other liabilities
Income taxes payable
Deferred income taxes

Total liabilities

Commitments

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock, $.01 par value; authorized 5,000,0
issued - none

Common stock, $.01 par value, authorized 30,000,000
and outstanding 13,595,000 shares in 2005 and 13

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Total stockholders' equity

See notes to consolidated financial statements

SEPTEM
2005
$ 4,059,000

t net realizable value) 172,727,000
orneys 1,425,000
reciation of $1,426,000

989,000

838,000

$ 29,285,000
4,180,000
1,243,000
153,000

00;

shares, issued

,432,000 in 2004 136,000
60,798,000
84,243,000

$ 3,344,000
146,165,000
837,000
7,288,000

596,000

$39,355,000
3,351,000
1,425,000
44,000

134,000
59,184,000
55,148,000



ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Finance income

General and administrative expenses
Interest expense
Provisions for credit and other losses

Third-party servicing expenses

Income before provision for income taxes

Provision for income taxes

NET INCOME

BASIC NET INCOME PER SHARE
DILUTED NET INCOME PER SHARE
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES:

BASIC
DILUTED

See notes to consolidated financial statements

YEAR ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30,

2005 2004

$ 69,479,000 $ 51,175,000

15,340,000 11,258,000
1,853,000 845,000
- 300,000

1,316,000

17,193,000 13,719,000

52,286,000 37,456,000

21,290,000 15,219,000

$ 30,996,000 $ 22,237,000

$2.29 $1.67

$2.15 $1.57
13,544,000 13,346,000
14,410,000 14,154,000

7,837,000
1,855,000

5,564,000

19,606,000

8,032,000

9,464,000
10,302,000



ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2002

Exercise of options

Proceeds from common stock offering
Dividends

Cancellation of common stock

Issuance of common stock to former Director

Net income

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2003
Exercise of options

Tax benefit arising from exercise of
non qualified stock options

Dividends

Net income

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

Exercise of options

Tax benefit arising from exercise of
non qualified stock options

Dividends
Net income

BALANCE, SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

See notes to consolidated financial statements

ADDITIONAL

COMMON STOCK PAID-IN R

SHARES AMOUNT CAPITAL

8,150,000 $ 82,000 $10,206,000 $
94,000 275,000

4,950,000 50,000 47,246,000

(20,000) (90,000)

6,000 81,000

13,180,000 132,000 57,718,000

252,000 2,000 1,363,000

103,000

13,432,000 134,000 59,184,000
163,000 2,000 1,417,000

197,000

13,595,000 $ 136,000 $ 60,798,000 $

F-5

ETAINED
ARNINGS TOTAL

23,273,000 $ 33,561,000
275,000
47,296,000
(330,000)  (330,000)
(90,000)
81,000

11,574,000 11,574,000

34,517,000 92,367,000

1,365,000

103,000
(1,606,000) (1,606,000)
22,237,000 22,237,000

55,148,000 114,466,000
1,419,000
197,000
(1,901,000)  (1,901,000)
30,996,000 30,996,000

84,243,000 $145,177,000




ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net c
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred income taxes
Provision for credit and other losses
Cancellation of common shares
Issuance of common shares to former Di
Changes in:
Due from third party collection agencie
Other assets
Income taxes payable
Other liabilities
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Repossessed automobiles held for sale

Net cash provided by operating activi

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Deposit on receivable purchase

Purchase of consumer receivables acquired

Principal payments received from collectio
receivables acquired for liquidation
Principal payments received from collectio
by sales of consumer receivables acqui
Acquisition of business - Option Card LLC
Capital expenditures

YEAR ENDED SEPT

$ 30,996,000 $22,23
ash provided by

485,000 35
109,000 4
30
rector
s and attorneys (588,000) 77
622,000 (39
(182,000) 62
615,000 (53
5
ties 32,057,000 21,82

7,288,000 (7,28
for liquidation (113,537,000) (103,74
n of consumer
59,648,000 37,55
ns represented
red for liquidation 39,813,000 25,31
(13,521,000)
(685,000) (14

EMBER 30,

7,000 $ 11,574,000

6,000 196,000
1,000) 350,000
0,000

(90,000)

81,000
7,000) 37,000
8,000) 534,000
3,000 (691,000)
0,000)  (100,000)

4,000
67,000

3,000) (115,626,000)
8,000 27,426,000
2,000 18,189,000

6,000)  (561,000)

Auto loan principal payments collected 5,000 24,000
Finance receivables principal payments col lected 1,443,000
Net cash (used in) investing activiti es (20,994,000) (48,30 2,000) (69,105,000)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
(Repayments) borrowings under line of cred it, net (10,070,000) 22,97 4,000 14,209,000
Dividends paid (1,894,000) (1,46 6,000
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,419,000 1,36 5,000 275,000
Tax benefit arising from exercise of non-qu alified stock options 197,000 10 3,000
Proceeds from common stock offering 47,296,000
Net cash (used in) provided by finan cing activities (10,348,000) 22,97 6,000 61,780,000
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT S 715,000 (3,50 2,000) 4,633,000
Cash and cash equivalents at begin ning of year 3,344,000 6,84 6,000 2,213,000
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 4,059,000 $ 3,34 4,000 $ 6,846,000
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for:
Interest $ 1,927,000 $76 6,600 $ 2,760,000
Income taxes $ 21,244,000 $14,53 4,000 $ 8,391,000

Certain 2004 and 2003 amounts have been reclabsifiee comparative with 2005

See notes to consolidated financial statements



ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - THE COMPANY AND ITS SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
[1] THE COMPANY:

Asta Funding, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiar(the "Company") is primarily in the business ofghasing and liquidating performing
and nonperforming consumer loan portfolios. The @any attempts to collect the loans constitutingéheortfolios by utilizing third party
collection agencies and through its own efforts.

[2] PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION:

The consolidated financial statements include tw@ants of Asta Funding, Inc. and its wholly-owrsedbsidiaries. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have beeimaled in consolidation.

[3] CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
The Company considers all highly liquid investmausith a maturity of three months or less at theeddtpurchase to be cash equivalents.

The Company maintains cash balances in variousdiahinstitutions. Management periodically evaksathe creditworthiness of such
institutions. Cash balances may, from time to timeeed FDIC limits.

[4] INCOME RECOGNITION:

The Company recognizes income on performing ang@dorming consumer receivable portfolios, whick acquired for liquidation, using
either the interest method or cost recovery methipabn acquisition of a portfolio of receivablesg tBompany's management estimates the
future anticipated cash flows and determines tloeation between principal and interest of colleeti based upon this estimate. The
Company takes into consideration the relative ¢ratlity of the underlying receivables constitgtihe portfolio, the strategy involved to
maximize the collections thereof, the time requi@@nplement the collection strategy as well deofactors to estimate the anticipated cash
flows. The estimated future cash flows could chasiggificantly in the near term. If management eameasonably estimate the future cash
flows, the cost recovery method is used.

Under the interest method, income is recognizethereffective yield method based on the actual caiacted during a period and future
estimated cash flows and timing of such collectiand the portfolio's cost. The estimated futurdhdlsvs are reevaluated quarterly. Under
the cost recovery method, no income is recogningifithe cost of the portfolio has been fully reeosd.

The company recognizes finance income net of ditledees paid to third-party collection agenchth respect to amounts collected
through in-house efforts, such finance income é®gaized as the gross amount collected. The co#iwable to such in-house efforts are
included in the Company's general and adminisgagixpenses.

Income from finance receivables was recognized theeperiods from the date of purchase to the estichcollection date.
[5] FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT:

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost. Deptieniés provided using the straiglte method over the estimated useful lives ofabsets (
to 7 years).
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - THE COMPANY AND ITS SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
[6] CREDIT LOSSES:

Provisions for credit losses are charged to opmratin amounts sufficient to maintain the allowaata level considered adequate to cove
losses of principal in the portfolios of auto loamsl finance receivables. The Company's chargpetdify is based on a portfolio by portfolio
review of consumer receivables acquired for ligtiaa Such receivables are charged-off when managedeems them to be uncollectible.

[7] INCOME TAXES:

Deferred federal and state taxes arise from temypaiifferences resulting primarily from the prowsifor credit losses and depreciation
timing differences reported for financial accougtand tax purposes in different periods.

[8] NET INCOME PER SHARE:

Basic per share data is determined by dividingneztme by the weighted average shares outstandinggdthe period. Diluted per share data
is computed by dividing net income by the weighagdrage shares outstanding, assuming all dilutiterial common shares were issued.
With respect to the assumed proceeds from the iseent dilutive options, the treasury stock metiodalculated using the average market
price for the period.

The following table presents the computation ofibasd diluted per share data for the years enéptegber 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003:

2005 2004 2003
WEIGHTED WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
NET AVERAGE PER SH ARE NET AVERAGE PER SHARE NET AVERAGE PER SHARE
INCOME SHARES AMOUN T INCOME SHARES AMOUNT INCO ME SHARES  AMOUNT
Basic $30,996,000 13,544,000 $2.2 9 $22,237,000 13,346,000 $1.67 $11,574 ,000 9,464,000 $1.23
Effect of
dilutive
Stock 866,000 808,000 838,000
5

Diluted $ 30,996,000 14,410,000 $2.1

$22,237,000 14,154,000 $1.57 $11,574 ,000 10,302,000 $1.13

[9] USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of assets and lialsliied disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeamsl the reported amounts of revenues and expduoseg the reporting period. With respect to
income recognition under the interest method, thm@any takes into consideration the relative crga#tlity of the underlying receivables
constituting the portfolio acquired, the strategydlved to maximize the collections thereof, tmedirequired to implement the collection
strategy as well as other factors to estimate tiieipated cash flows. Actual results could diffiemm those estimates including management's
estimates of future cash flows and the resultdatation of collections between principal and ietrresulting there from.
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A -THE COMPANY AND ITS SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
[10] STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION:

The Company accounts for stock-based employee awsafien under Accounting Principles Board ("APB'ilon No. 25, "Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees", and related interpogtat The Company has adopted the disclosure-anljigions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123, "AccountfogStock-Based Compensation" and SFAS No. 148¢tfating for Stock-Based
Compensation - Transition and Disclosure", whicls weleased in December 2002 as an amendment of SBAR23. The following table
illustrates the effect on net income and earniregsshare if the fair value based method had bepliedpo all awards.

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2005 2004 2003

Net income as reported $30,996,000 $ 22,237,000 $ 11,574,000
Stock based compensation expense

determined under fair value method, net

of related tax effects (3,746,000) (2,184,000) (1,060,000 )
Pro forma net income $ 27,250,000 $ 20,053,000 $10,514,000
Earnings per share:

Basic - as reported $2.29 $1.67 $1.23

Basic - pro forma $2.01 $1.50 $1.11

Diluted - as reported $2.15 $1.57 $1.13

Diluted - pro forma $1.89 $1.42 $1.02

The weighted average fair value of the options fg@cuuring 2005, 2004 and 2003 were $18.44, $1&nt855.07 per share on the dates of
grant, respectively, using the BlaBlicholes option pricing model with the following asgptions: weighted average dividend yield of 0.8¥
2005 and 0.3% for 2004 and 0% 2003, weighted aeevatatility of 40% (2005) 41% (2004) and 56%

(2003), expected life 10 years, weighted averaglefree interest rate of 4.19% in 2005, 4.28% i64&and 4.05% in 2003.

Effective September 30, 2005, the Company accelettaie vesting of all unvested stock options preslpawarded to employees, officers
and directors under the Company's stock optionsplhe stock based compensation expense for theepdad September 30, 2005
determined under the fair value method, net oftedlax effects, shown above includes the effeeicotleration of the vesting of the options
outstanding. The impact on the stock based compiensaxpense disclosure above for fiscal year 2085 an additional $1.4 million, or
$0.10 per fully diluted weighted average share.

Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") FiciahInterpretation No. 44 would require the Compémrecognize compensation
expense under certain circumstances, such as #imgetin the vesting schedule, that would allowrapleyee to vest in an option that would
have otherwise been forfeited based on the awaridimal terms. The Company would be required tgifbéo recognize compensation
expense over the new expected vesting periods lmsestimates of the numbers of options that engaswltimately will retain that
otherwise would have been forfeited, absent theifications. The accelerated options, absent thelacation, would substantially have
vested over the next 12 to 24 months. Such esteawabeld be based on such factors such as histenchexpected employee turnover rates
and similar statistics. Of the 587,000 stock optiwat were affected by the acceleration of theingsif all stock options as of September 30,
2005, 547,000 are attributable to officers andades of the Company representing $9.0 millionhef $9.7 million intrinsic value of the
newly vested stock options. The Company is unabkstimate the number of options that employedautimately retain that otherwise
would have been forfeited, absent the modificati®esed on the current circumstances, market phiogeathe grant price, concentration of
options awarded to officers and directors and l@stohical turnover rates, no compensation expeeselting from the new measurement date
has been recognized at September 30, 2005 or,tpribe employees' termination. The Company wibgnize compensation expense in
future periods, should a benefit be realized byhthlders of the aforementioned options, which tewld not otherwise have been entitled
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

The primary purpose of the accelerated vesting @iiminate the compensation expense the Compamjdvatherwise recognize in its incol
statement with respect to these accelerated sfattdns based upon the adoption of Financial AcdogrStandards Board Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Reviseb20BhareBased Payment ("SFAS 123R"). SFAS 123R is effe@wef the beginning |
the first annual reporting period that begins altame 15, 2005, and will require that compensatiqrense associated with stock options be
recognized in the statement of operations , ratier a disclosure in the notes to the Company'satfated financial statements.

In order to prevent unintended personal benefitmiployees, officers and directors, the Board iredagstrictions on any shares received
through the exercise of accelerated options heldhbye individuals. These restrictions preventstile of any stock obtained through exercise
of an accelerated option prior to the earlier ef dhiginal vesting date or the individual's terntioa of employment.

[11] Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards
(a) SOP 03-03

In October 2003, the American Institute of Certifisccountants issued Statement of Position ("S©OB“)3, "Accounting for Loans or
Certain Securities Acquired in a Transfer." ThisPS@oposes guidance on accounting for differenetsden contractual and expected cash
flows from an investor's initial investment in I@or debt securities acquired in a transfer if ¢hdifferences are attributable, at least in part,
to credit quality. Increases in expected cash flsh@uld be recognized prospectively through ansdijant of the internal rate of return while
decreases in expected cash flows should be reayazimpairment. This SOP is effective for loactuired in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2004. We have implemented this SORmmodgh September 30, 2005 there has been no trapamur results. We believe the
implementation of this SOP will make it more likehat an impairment loss may be recorded someitirtiee future.

(b) SFAS 153

SFAS No. 153, "Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assetsanaendment of APB Opinion No. 29" ("SFAS 153") azires the measurement of
exchanges of nonmonetary assets. It eliminatesxbeption from fair value accounting for nonmong&xchange of similar productive as:
and replaces it with an exception for exchangesdbanot have commercial substance. SFAS 153 spg¢ifat a nonmonetary exchange has
commercial substance if the future cash flows ofmtity are expected to change significantly assalt of the exchange. This statement is
effective beginning in fiscal 2006. This statemisntot expected to have an impact on the Compéingscial results.
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

(c) SFAS 154

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS 154, "Accountiitanges and Error Corrections - a replacement & @pinion No. 20 and FASB
Statement No. 3" (SFAS 154), which requires a spieative application to prior periods' financiatsetnents of changes in accounting
principle for all periods presented. This statemeptaces APB Opinion No. 20 which required thastluntary changes in accounting
principle be recognized by including in net incoafe¢he period of the change the cumulative efféah@anging to the new accounting
principle. The provisions of SFAS 154 are effecfioefiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006 Company's fiscal year 2008.

[12] RECLASSIFICATIONS:
Certain items in prior years' financial statemdratge been reclassified to conform to current ygaesentation.
NOTE B - CONSUMER RECEIVABLES ACQUIRED FOR LIQUIDAT ION

Accounts acquired for liquidation are stated airthet realizable value and consist mainly of dé&aliconsumer loans to individuals
throughout the country. We account for the investhie receivable portfolios on the "accrual basis"cost recovery basis" of accounting in
accordance with the provisions of the AICPA's ReacBulletin 6, "Amortization of Discounts on Cdrtédcquired Loans". Static pools are
established for each portfolio acquired. Once ticg@ol is established, the receivables are peemiiynassigned to the pool. The discount
the difference between the cost of each static aodlthe related gross aggregate receivable b3lancet recorded because we expect to
collect substantially less than the gross receashblance. As a result, we record these receiyaitéolios at cost at the time of acquisition.

The following tables summarize the changes in #ilarite sheet of the investment in receivable p@faluring the following periods.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 , 2005
ACCRUAL CASH
BASIS BASIS
PORTFOLIOS PORTFOLIOS TO TAL
Balance, beginning of period.......c.ccccoccceeeee. L $ 144,812,000 $ 1,353,000 $ 146 ,165,000
Acquisitions of receivable portfolios, net......... . ... 126,023,000 126 ,023,000
Net cash collections from collection of consumer
receivables acquired for liquidation......... ... (99,438,000) (4,771,000) (104 ,209,000)
Net cash collections represented by account sales o f
consumer receivables acquired for liquidatio n... (62,817,000) (1,914,000) (64 ,731,000)
Finance income recognized........ccccccovvveeeee L 64,056,000 5,423,000 69 ,479,000
Balance, end of period........c..ccoovvevevveeeeee. L $172,636,000 $ 91,000 $ 172 ,727,000
Revenue as a percentage of collections.............. ... 39.5% 81.1% 41.1%



ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30 , 2004
ACCRUAL CASH
BASIS BASIS
PORTFOLIOS  PORTFOLIOS TOTAL
Balance, beginning of period.......c..cccocceeeee.. L $ 102,809,000 $ 2,783,000 $10 5,592,000
Acquisitions of receivable portfolios, net......... ... 103,039,000 704,000 10 3,743,000
Net cash collections from collection of consumer
receivables acquired for liquidation..... ... (66,687,000) (7,098,000) (7 3,785,000)
Net cash collections represented by account sales o f
consumer receivables acquired for liquidat ion......... (39,823,000) (437,000) (4 0,260,000)
Portfolio written down.......cccccovvieeeeveeeees (300,000) (300,000)
Finance income recognized........cccocoovveveee. L 45,774,000 5,401,000 5 1,175,000
Balance, end of period........ccccoooveviveeeee. L $ 144,812,000 $ 1,353,000 $14 6,165,000
Revenue as a percentage of collections 43.0% 71.7% 44.9%

We presently outsource the majority of our receleslbo third-party collection agencies and attosadyird-party collection agencies and
attorneys are compensated on a contingency basisng a fee based on the amount collected froebéod. Third-party collection agencies
and attorneys withhold their fees and direct cdibeccosts from the proceeds and are remittededCiimpany.

The following table summarizes collections on asgrbasis as received by our third-party collecigancies and attorneys less commissions
and direct costs for the years ended Septemb&08®, 2004 and 2003.

2005 2004 2003
Gross collections (1) $218,919,000 $139,956,000 $91,638,000
Commissions and fees (2) 49,979,000 25,911,000 11,161,000
Net collections $168,940,000 $114,045,000 $80,477,000

(1) Gross collections include: collection from thiparty collection agencies and attorneys, colectiom our in-house efforts and collections
represented by account sales.

(2) Commission and fees are the contractual coniomissarned by third-party collection agencies attoraeys, and direct costs associated
with the collection effort - generally court costs.

Finance income recognized on collections repreddngeaccount sales was $24.9 million, $14.9 milor $3.4 million for the fiscal years
ended September 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respgctive
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE C - ACQUISITION

In March 2005, through a wholly owned subsidiahg Company acquired Option Card, LLC, a Denverpfzalo based consumer debt buyer
and debt management company. Benefits accruifget@dmpany include portfolios of distressed consueeeivable debt of approximately
$197 million that consist of paying accounts, actewlready within a legal network, and non-payangounts, a facility in Denver which is
leased on a month to month basis consisting ofcxpately 3,200 square feet, and a computer soéwgstem that may have features that
could be incorporated into the Company's existimgguter system. The purchase price, substantihibf ehich was applied to the cost of
the portfolios, was approximately $13.5 milliondash.

The following table summarizes the estimated falues of the assets acquired and the liabilitisaragd at the date of acquisition.

Consumer receivables acquired for liquidation $12,486,000
Other current assets 626,000
Fixed assets 98,000
Other assets 230,000
Goodwill (included in other assets) 288,000
Total assets acquired 13,728,000
Current liabilities 207,000
Net assets acquired $13,521,000

NOTE D - ALLOWANCES FOR CREDIT LOSSES

We purchase consumer receivables acquired fodidigin at a significant discount to the amount altgurowed by borrowers. In all instances
of charged-off receivable purchases, we anticipaliecting well in excess of our purchase pricethe rare cases where the actual cash
collections are tracking below our expectations somie time has passed since the portfolio purcliageve considered the lag in collections
to be indicative of a trend, we will consider tpattfolio to be impaired and a provision for crddgs will be established. During the year
ended September 30, 2004, one such portfolio uedenmed expectations and an amount of $300,000pw@sded for an allowance for
credit losses.
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE E - FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture and equipment as of September 30, 2062664 consist of the following:

2005 2004
Furniture $ 307,000 $ 307,000
Equipment 2,108,000 1,325,000
2,415,000 1,632,000
Less accumulated depreciation 1,426,000 1,036,000
Balance, end of period $ 989,000 $ 596,000

Depreciation expense for the years ended SepteBdh&005, 2004 and 2003 aggregated $272,000, $26a0d $196,000 respectively.

NOTE F - ADVANCES UNDER LINE OF CREDIT

In May 2005, the Company entered into an amendddestated loan and security agreement that inedei@e line of credit with a lending
institution from $60 million to $80 million and exttded it to May 11, 2006. The line of credit beatsrest at the lesser of LIBOR plus an
applicable margin, or the lesser of the prime pdis or minus an applicable margin based on celeagrage ratios (The applicable rate was
6.25% at September 30, 2005). The credit line liatsvalized by all portfolios of consumer receilesbacquired for liquidation and contains
customary financial and other covenants (relativihgible net worth, interest coverage, and leyeratio, as defined) that must be
maintained in order to borrow funds. See Note O @)bsequent Events, for further information rdgag the line of credit.

NOTE G - OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities as of September 30, 2005 and 28@4as follows:

200 5 2004
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $2,460 ,000 $769,000
Dividend payable 476 ,000 470,000
Other 1,244 ,000 112,000
Deposit due on cancelled sale (1) 2,000,000
Total other liabilities $4,180 ,000  $3,351,000

(1) Deposit due on cancelled sale represents amindoie to a third party in connection with a cdledesale of consumer receivables
acquired. This amount was returned to the partydtober 2004.
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE H - INCOME TAXES

The significant component of the Company's defetagdiability as of September 30, 2005 and 200éhésdepreciation temporary difference
being reported for financial accounting and taxpoeses in different periods.

The components of the provision for income taxegte years ended September 30, 2005, 2004 anda26Gss follows:

2005 2004 2003

Current:
Federal $ 15,947,000 $ 11,899,000 $ 5,982,00 0
State 5,234,000 3,361,000 1,700,00 0
21,181,000 15,260,000 7,682,00 0

Deferred:
Federal 82,000 (31,000) 295,00 0
State 27,000 (10,000) 55,00 0
109,000 (41,000) 350,00 0
Provision for income taxes $ 21,290,000 $ 15,219,000 $ 8,032,00 0

The difference between the statutory federal inctarerate on the Company's pre-tax income and tepgany's effective income tax rate is
summarized as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income tax, net of federal benefit 5.8 5.8 5.9
Other (0.2) (0.1) 0.1
Effective income tax rate 40.7% 40.7% 41.0%

NOTE | - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases its facilities in Englewoodf€liNew Jersey, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania and De@aorado. The leases are operating
leases, and the Company incurred related rent egparthe amounts of $381,000, $335,000 and $2@10€ing the years ended September
30, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The futuremum lease payments are as follows:

YEAR
ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30,
2006 $331,000
2007 245,000
2008 219,000
2009 219,000
2010 182,000
$1,196,000



ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE J - STOCK OPTION PLANS
1995 Stock Option Plan:

The Company has a stock option plan under whichQ(®0 shares of common stock are reserved foangguupon exercise of either
incentive or nonincentive stock options, which rbaygranted from time to time by the Board of Diogstto employees and others. The B«
of Directors determines the option price (not tddses than fair market value for incentive optioatshe date of grant. The options have a
maximum term of 10 years and outstanding optiomsreXrom November 2005 through February 2014. ASeptember 30, 2005, 96,002
shares of common stock are reserved for the issuamtt available for grant under the stock opti@mpl

2002 Stock Option Plan:

During May 2002, the Company approved a new st@tion plan under which 1,000,000 shares of comntocksare reserved for issuance
upon the exercise of either incentive or nonina@ngitock options, which may be granted from timérte by the Board of Directors to
employees and others. The Board of Directors détesrthe option price (not to be less than fairkmawvalue for incentive options) at the
date of grant. The options have a maximum termDofelars and outstanding options expire from Nover2bé&3 through September 2014.
of September 30, 2005, 404,667 shares of commahk ste reserved for the issuance and availablgréort under the stock option plan.

The following table summarizes stock option tratisas under the plans:

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2005 2004 2003

WEIGHTED WEIGHTED Weighted

AVERAGE AVERAGE Average

EXERCISE EXERCISE Exercise

SHA RES PRICE SHARES PRICE Shares Price

Outstanding options at the beginning of 1,36 4,171 $ 6.27 1,225,000 $ 3.24 1,109,000 $2.87
year
Options granted 42 2,500 18.44 392,833 15.18 260,000 5.07
Options cancelled 4 3,002) 12.21 (1,998) 7.50 (49,002) 5.19
Options exercised (16 3,064) 8.70  (251,664) 5.43 (94,998) 291
Outstanding options at the end of year 15 80,605 $9.11 1,364,171 $ 6.27 1,225,000 $3.24
Exercisable options at the end of year 1,5 80,605 $9.11 934,290 $ 3.83 938,001 $2.66




ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE J - STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes information abowg filans' outstanding options as of September 35:20

OPT IONS OUTSTANDING OPTIONS EX ERCISABLE
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
REMAINING AVERAGE AVERAGE
RANGE OF NUMBER CONTRACTUAL EXERCISE NUMBER EXERCISE
EXERCISE PRICE OUTSTANDING LIFE (IN YEARS) PRICE EXERCISABLE PRICE
$0.0000 - $2.2360 200,000 3.7 $0.8125 200,000 $ 0.8125
$2.2361 - $4.4720 520,000 4.0 2.5644 520,000 2.5644
$4.4721 - $6.7080 143,334 7.0 4.8284 143,334 4.8284
$6.7081 - $8.9440 7,000 6.9 7.2307 7,000 7.2307
$13.4161 - $15.6520 245,002 8.1 14.8700 245,002 14.8700
$15.6521 - $17.8880 31,944 8.9 16.5347 31,944 16.5347
$17.8881 - $20.1240 413,325 9.1 18.2405 413,325 18.2405
$20.1241 - $22.3600 20,000 9.4 22.3600 20,000 22.3600
1,580,605 6.4 $9.1082 1,580,605 $9.1082

NOTE K - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

In July 2002, the Company issued 56,000 sharesrafion stock with a market value of $4.50 per sfareonsulting services rendered
during the course of the year. In June 2003, 20gd@Bese common shares were cancelled.

In September 2003, the Company issued 6,000 shhoesnmon stock with a market value of $13.40 e to a former director.

During the year ended September 30, 2005, the Caymbeclared quarterly cash dividends aggregatin@@1000 ($0.035 per share, per
quarter), of which $476,000 was paid November D52@uring the year ended September 30, 2004 tiep@ny declared quarterly cash
dividends aggregating $1,606,000 ($0.035 per siparequarter) of which $470,000 was paid Novemh&004. During the year ended
September 30, 2003, the Company declared a cagtedd/of $330,000 ($0.025 per share), which wad Naivember 1, 2003. We expect to
pay a regular cash dividend in future quarterss Will be at the discretion of the board of direstand will depend upon our financial
condition, operating results, capital requiremems any other factors the board of directors dehesant. In addition, our agreements with
our lenders may, from time to time, restrict ouitigbto pay dividends. All per share amounts h&een retroactively restated to give effect to
a 2:1 stock split in March 2004.

F-17



ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE L - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company maintains a 401(k) Retirement Planrogall of its eligible employees. Matching cobtitions made by the employees to the
plan are made at the discretion of the board e@fctlirs each plan year. Contributions for the yeaded September 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003
were $70,000, $70,000 and $44,000, respectively.

NOTE M - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, ID&closures about Fair Values of Financial lastents" ("SFAS 107"), requires
disclosure of fair value information about finaddrestruments, whether or not recognized on tharae sheet, for which it is practicable to
estimate that value. Because there are a limitetbeu of market participants for certain of the Camys assets and liabilities, fair value
estimates are based upon judgments regarding ciglditnvestor expectation of economic conditiomsrmal cost of administration and other
risk characteristics, including interest rate angppyment risk. These estimates are subjectivatiwre and involve uncertainties and matters
of judgment, which significantly affect the estirst

Fair value estimates are based on existing balstmeet financial instruments without attemptinggtreate the value of anticipated future
business and the value of assets and liabilitizssate not considered financial instruments. TRedanifications related to the realization of
the unrealized gains and losses can have a siginifeffect on the fair value estimates and havédaeh considered in the estimates.

The following summarizes the information as of egber 30, 2005 and 2004 about the fair value ofittacial instruments recorded on the
Company's financial statements in accordance WAhSS107:

2005 2004
CARRYING V ALUE FAIR VALUE CARRYING VALUE FAIR VALUE
Cash, and
cash equivalents $4,059,0 00 $4,059,000 $ 3,300,000 $ 3,300,000

Consumer receivables

acquired for liquidation 172,727,0 00 193,454,000 146,200,000 163,900,000
Advances under lines of

credit, notes payable and

Due to affiliates 29,285,0 00 29,285,000 39,400,000 39,400,000

The methodology and assumptions utilized to esgrtte fair value of the Company's financial instemts are as follows:
Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amounbajpates fair value.

Consumer receivables acquired for liquidation:
The Company has estimated the fair value baseteopresent value of expected future cash flows.

Advances under lines of credit, notes payable ardtd affiliates:
Since these are variable rate and short-term,ahrging amounts approximate fair value.
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ASTA FUNDING, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE N - SUMMARIZED QUARTERLY DATA (UNAUDITED)

FIRST
QUARTE R
2005
Total revenue $13,830, 000
Income before provision for income
taxes 10,379, 000
Net income 6,175, 000
Basic net income per share $0 .46
Diluted net income per share $0 43
2004
Total revenue $11,455, 000
Income before provision for income
taxes 7,879, 000
Net income 4,688, 000
Basic net income per share $0 .36
Diluted net income per share $0 .34*
2003
Total revenue $6,751, 000
Income before provision for income 3,865, 000
taxes
Net income 2,312, 000
Basic net income per share $0. 29
Diluted net income per share $0. 27

SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
$16,662,000 $19,028,000 $ 19,959
12,241,000 14,363,000 15,303
7,281,000 8,536,000 9,004
$0.54 $0.63 $
$0.51 $0.59 $
$ 12,864,000 $12,050,000 $ 14,806
9,144,000 9,409,000 11,024
5,433,000 5,607,000 6,509
$0.41 $0.42 $
$0.38 $0.40* $

$ 7,720,000 $ 9,208,000 $ 11,18

4,055,000

2,429,000
$0.30
$0.28

4,412,000 7,27

2,540,000 4,29
$0.31 $0
$0.28 $0

,000  $ 69,479,000

,000 52,286,000
,000 30,996,000
0.66 $2.29
0.62 $2.15

,000 $51,175,000

,000 37,456,000
,000 22,237,000
0.48 $1.67
0.46 $1.57

3,000 $ 34,862,000
4,000 19,606,000

3,000 11,574,000
.33 $1.23
.31 $1.13

* Diluted earnings per share has been modifieetiect a revised number of diluted shares usetidrcomputation.

NOTE O - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(1) In December 2005 the Company announced theaserof the annual dividend from $0.14 to $0.16spare, or 14.3%, effective with the
next dividend payment due on February 1, 2006.ifitieased quarterly payment will be $0.04 per share

(2) Also, in December 2005, the Company receivedramitment from its lending institution, which, $ett to completion and execution of
the formal documents, will result in an increaséhia line of credit from $80 million to $100 miltiowith a feature that, under certain
circumstances, allows us to increase the lineeditto $125 million. The amended and restated &ahsecurity agreement expiration date

remains May 11, 2006.
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, Gary Stern, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fidsta Funding, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati$slosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportth@t occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drithve disclosed, based on our most recent evaituat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmmittee of the registrant's board of direcf@nspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@mifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

December 13, 2005

/sl Gary Stern

Gary Stern
Presi dent and Chief Executive Oficer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 302 has been provided to the Compadyl be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosionir its staff per request.



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION
I, Mitchell Cohen, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fidsta Funding, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drate responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidigrie made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati$slosure controls and procedures and presentesi report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportth@t occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) drithve disclosed, based on our most recent evaituat internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmmittee of the registrant's board of direcf@nspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@mifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

December 13, 2005

/sl Mtchell Cohen

M tchell Cohen
Chief Financial Oficer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 302 has been provided to the Compadyl be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosionir its staff per request.



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Asta Furgdimc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the yeadimg September 30, 2005 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (theptr"), I, Gary Stern, Chief Executive Officertbé Company, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. ss. 1350, as adopted pursuant to

Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the consoliifitencial condition of the company as of
the dates presented and the consolidated resoftevtions of the Company for the periods presented

Dat ed: Decenber 13, 2005

/sl Gary Stern

Gary Stern
Presi dent and Chief Executive Oficer

This certification has been furnished solely punsda Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 280@ is not being filed as part of the 10-
K as a separate disclosure statement.

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compady| be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosionir its staff per request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Asta Furgdimc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for the yeadimg September 30, 2005 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (thepdRt"), 1, Mitchell Cohen, Chief Financial Officef the Company, certify, pursuant to
18 U.S.C. ss. 1350, as adopted pursuant to Seaiéof the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Ac384; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the consoliifitencial condition of the Company as of
the dates presented and the consolidated resoftevations of the Company for the periods presented

Dat ed: Decenber 13, 2005

/sl Mtchell Cohen

M tchell Cohen
Chief Financial Oficer

This certification has been furnished solely punsda Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 280@ is not being filed as part of the 10-
K as a separate disclosure statement.

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compady| be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosiomi®r its staff per reque:



